




1 
 

Agenda Item: 2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion of Annual and Seasonal Alcohol License Fees for Pouring, Retail and Farmer    
           Series  
 

EXPLANATION:  The Select Board, in accordance with MGL Ch.40 § 22F, sets alcohol license 
fees. Select Board alcohol license fees were last reviewed in 2004. As the Select Board has an 
objective focused on revenue generation (Objective #6, Select Board FY2024 Goals & 
Objectives) and the FY2025 Budget process includes a review of fees, staff prepared an 
analysis of existing and potential fees. 

The proposed fees on the attached list were compared to 10 communities, including 
Wellfleet, Provincetown, Eastham, Orleans, Brewster, Harwich, Falmouth, Mashpee, Sandwich, 
and Nantucket. Based on the community comparisons, staff recommends setting the alcohol 
license fees as provided in the attached document. Additionally, staff recommends that the 
Board consider adopting fees for the following seven new alcohol licenses (definitions 
provided):  

General on Premises: 
1. Annual, All Alcohol 
2. Annual, Wine & Beer 
3. Seasonal, Wine & Beer 

Club: 
1. Annual, Wine & Beer 
2. Seasonal, All Alcohol 
3. Seasonal, Wine & Beer 

Farmer Series: 
1. Brewery 

 



2 
 

 
Definitions for license types are as follows: 
General on Premises Pouring- License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell all kinds of 
alcoholic beverages  to be drunk on the premises (Without Food) 
Club License-A license to sell expose, keep for sale, and sell alcohol in a private club or 
war veterans' organization  
Common Victualer Pouring- License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell all kinds of 
alcoholic beverages  to be drunk on the premises (With Food)  
Retail Package Goods Store-License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell, all kinds of 
Alcoholic beverages not to be drunk the premises. 
Farmer Series Pouring Permits-License to sell and pour products produced by the farm or 
for the farm and sold under the farm brand name.  
Seasonal licenses are in effect from April 1 to January 15th.  
 
While Truro may not presently have clubs or businesses that qualify for the newly 

proposed licenses, by establishing them there is potential for new businesses or clubs to apply 
(or existing clubs or businesses to apply for a different license).  

The Select Board voted at its December 12, 2023 meeting to hold the required public 
hearing for adding or changing fees. The public hearing was advertised and the Board may 
vote on the matter this evening. If the Board does not wish to make changes to the fees, no 
action is needed. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Receipts are deposited into the General Fund. 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The current alcohol license fees will remain in effect until the 
new fees are approved.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO set 2024 alcohol license fees as proposed by staff and 
identified in agenda item 2A2. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposed Alcohol License Fees  

 
 
 



                         Agenda Item: 2A1



ALCOHOL LICENSE FEE COMPARISON BY TOWN 

Truro Current 
Fees Wellfleet Provincetown Eastham Orleans Brewster Harwich Falmouth Mashpee Sandwich Nantucket

Average Fee 
Cost

Proposed 
Truro Fees

% of Change

Annual 
Pouring 
All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,500.00 $1,700.00 $1,850.00 $1,750.00 $1,850.00 $2,000.00 $1,750.00 $1,900.00 $1,750.00 $3,250.00 $1,904.55 $1,875.00 13.63%
Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,375.00 $1,500.00 $1,250.00 $1,300.00 $1,600.00 $1,200.00 $1,300.00 $1,200.00 $2,000.00 $1,407.55 $1,500.00 11.11%
General on Premises
All Alcohol N/A $1,500.00 $1,300.00 $1,400.00 $1,875.00 NEW FEE
Wine and Beer N/A $1,000.00 $1,500.00 NEW FEE
Package 
All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $1,850.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,750.00 $2,500.00 $1,875.00 $1,875.00 13.63%
Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,375.00 $1,200.00 $1,350.00 $1,250.00 $1,300.00 $1,500.00 $1,150.00 $2,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,500.00 $1,379.55 $1,500.00 11.11%
Club
All Alcohol $200.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,275.00 $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,350.00 $1,900.00 $600.00 $1,000.00 $1,482.50 $1,000.00 400%
Wine and Beer N/A $875.00 $425.00 $1,700.00 $1,000.00 $875.00 NEW FEE

Seasonal 
Pouring
All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,600.00 $2,100.00 $1,350.00 $1,525.00 $1,500.00 $1,650.00 $1,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,619.44 $1,875.00 13.63%
Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,450.00 $2,100.00 $1,350.00 $1,125.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,100.00 $1,334.38 $1,500.00 11.11%
General On Premises 
All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,375.00 $1,512.50 $1,875.00 13.63%
Wine and Beer N/A $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 NEW FEE
Package 
All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,600.00 $2,100.00 $1,350.00 $1,500.00 $1,850.00 $1,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,656.25 $1,875.00 13.63%
Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,450.00 $1,500.00 $1,100.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,100.00 $1,242.86 $1,500.00 13.63%
Club
All Alcohol N/A $3,000.00 $1,275.00 $1,200.00 $1,825.00 $1,000.00 NEW FEE
Wine and Beer N/A $825.00 $825.00 $875.00 NEW FEE

Farmer Series
Winery $200.00 $1,500.00 $400.00 $1,300.00 $850.00 $500.00 150.00%
Distillery $400.00 $1,300.00 $850.00 $600.00 50.00%
Brewery N/A $400.00 $1,300.00 $1,750.00 $1,150.00 $500.00 NEW FEE

AN
N

U
AL

SE
AS

O
N

AL

Agenda Item:  2A2



 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing for Transfer of Annual All Alcohol Pouring Liquor License: Applicant 
Frankie’s Hospitality, Inc. dba Montano’s, Jacob O’Donnell, from Licensee Baddocs Inc., dba 
Montano’s Robert Montano, located at 481 Route 6, North Truro, MA.  
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board will hold a Public Hearing to hear the application from the 
proposed transferee Frankie’s Hospitality, Inc. dba Montano’s, Jacob O’Donnell Liquor 
License Manager for a petition of transfer of an annual all-alcohol pouring liquor license under 
{M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 23} from licensee Baddocs Inc., dba Montano’s Robert Montano, 
located at 481 Route 6, North Truro, MA. 
 
The proposed licensee is requesting hours of operation for the sale of alcohol from 4:30 pm to 
9:00 pm, 7 days a week. The annual all-alcohol license is issued from January 1st through 
December 31st.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The transfer of the annual all-alcohol license will not proceed. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the application to transfer the annual all-alcohol 
liquor license, from licensee Baddocs Inc., dba Montano’s Robert Montano, Owner, Manager 
to proposed transferee Frankie’s Hospitality, Inc. dba Montano’s, Jacob O’Donnell, Manager. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Police Chief Memo  
3. ABCC Redacted Application 
4. Montano’s Restaurant Alcohol License  

 

Agenda Item:  2B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 2B1



Agenda Item: 2B2



Agenda Item: 2B3



























































































































                                 Agenda Item: 2B4



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Board of Registrars Appointments 
 
EXPLANATION:   

MGL Chapter 51, Section 18 reads: “Registrars of voters shall be so appointed that the 
members of the board shall represent the two leading political parties, and in no case shall an 
appointment be so made as to cause a board to have more than two members, including the 
city or town clerk, of the same political party.” The Select Board is the appointing authority.  

Two Republican Board of Registrars, Julie Cataldo and Heather Harper were recently 
appointed on October 10, 2023, with an expiration of December 12, 2023. At the December 
12, 2023, Tim Hickey, Republican Committee Chair, presented a list of candidates for the 
representation of candidates on the Board of Registrar who are registered republicans in the 
Town of Truro so that both political parties are equally represented on the Board of Registrar. 
At that meeting, the Board requested a revised list of candidates from the Republican 
Committee for the Board of Registrars vacancy and determined that they would interview and 
appoint candidates at the January 9, 2024 meeting. The Board voted to reappoint Heather 
Harper and Julie Cataldo to the Board of Registrars for a 28-day period expiring at midnight on 
January 9th while to address the vacancies until the interviews and appointments can be 
completed.  

At the time of this posting, no revised list of candidates was received by staff. Voter 
registration verification of any new candidates has not been conducted.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Vacancies will remain, and the Board of Registrars will not have 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

the complement of members prescribed MA General Law. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint {insert name here} to the Board of Registrars for an 
unexpired three-year term ending on March 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. List of Republican Candidates for Board of Registrars as presented to the Select Board at 
the December 12, 2023 meeting. No revised list has been provided. 

2. MGL Chapter 51, Sections 15, 17 and 18 
3. Select Board Appointment Policy #13 





 

Timothy J. Hickey 

Chairman of Truro Republican Town Committee 

PO BOX 638, N. TRURO MA 02652 

Thursday, Dec. 7, 2023  

Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair; Select Board of Truro, MA 

PO BOX 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

RE: Notice of Two Vacancies on the Board of Registrars  

Dear Select Board,  

We received your request for six candidates to be interviewed for selection and appointments 
to the Truro BOARD OF REGISTRARS. At our last Truro Republican Town Committee Meeting, 
the following six candidates were motioned in, according to Robert’s Rules of Order, seconded 
and unanimously approved.  

Addendum: Since we have not had an official response from you with deadlines fast 
approaching and the holidays also upon us, we as the Truro Republican Town Committee are 
informing you of our two back up candidates, in addition to the six originally provided. (see 
below in bold). 

The six Republican Candidates for Truro Board of Registrars are: 

Dennis O'Brien - 24 Bayberry Rd. <   

Steve Sollog - 13 Fishermans Rd. <   

Bonnie Sollog - 13 Fishermans Rd.<   

Fran Johnson - 14 Moses Way <   

Caren Garvan – 274 Route 6 <   

Steven Garvan – 274 Route 6 <   

 

 



Back up candidates: 

Karen Rimondi – 12 Hopkins Way <  

Louis Rimondi – 12 Hopkins Way <  

 

Best,  

Timothy J. Hickey, Chair 
Truro Republican Town Committee Truro, MA 

  

 



Agenda Item: 4A2









TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #13 

Date: Adopted March 3, 2004; Revised December 5, 2017, revised September 13, 2022; rev 
                        September 27, 2022 

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles 
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be 
gender neutral.  No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

PURPOSE: The Select Board welcomes a diversity of membership on all of its appointed multi-
member boards, committees and commissions. This policy provides general information about 
serving on a town body and aims to ensure consistency and fairness in the Select Board’s 
appointments. 

There are four types of boards to which the Select Board makes appointments: 
• Advisory, which are given a charge by the Select Board and make recommendations.
• Ad hoc, which are appointed for a specific purpose for a specific period of time to complete a

task.
• Regulatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General Law and local regulations.
• Adjudicatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General Law and local regulations,

and consider individual cases brought before it.

At times, the Select Board will make appointments to fill a vacancy on an elected board. The 
interviews and appointments are made jointly with the members of the board on which the vacancy 
occurs.   

Only full-time Truro residents/voters may be considered for appointment to regulatory boards. The 
Select Board may consider non-resident taxpayers for appointments to non-regulatory boards. The 
Select Board has sole discretion to make appointments as it considers to be in the best interests of the 
town. 

PROCEDURES: When a vacancy occurs on an appointed board, committee or commission – due to 
resignation or expiration of a member’s term – the Select Board shall advertise the position(s), 
including these details: 

• The name of the board, committee, commission and name of its current chair
• The term(s) of the vacancy/vacancies
• The typical meeting schedule
• How to obtain an application form
• When online/written applications are due



All applicants for boards, committees and commissions shall fill out a written application to serve, 
either online or on paper. Board, committee and commission members who are seeking 
reappointment must also reapply, answering the relevant questions based upon their service. New 
applicants seeking to serve will be given the same consideration as members seeking reappointment. 
Applicants for vacancies will be interviewed as soon as they can be accommodated on the Select 
Board’s agenda. If there are multiple candidates for a position (or positions), all applicants will be 
interviewed at the same meeting. If that is not possible, the Select Board will wait until all applicants 
have been interviewed before making the appointment(s). 

The same questions, listed below, will be asked of all applicants, though Select Board members may 
have follow-up questions of some applicants, based upon responses in their written applications or 
their interviews. Applicants will receive the questions in advance of being interviewed.  

As part of the application process, board, committee, commission chairs will be asked to comment on 
each applicant, whether a new candidate or a member seeking reappointment. 

The Select Board will use the following protocols in interviewing applicants: 
• Questions will be related to the board, committee or commission on which the applicant wants

to serve.
• Questions asked of applicants for regulatory and adjudicatory bodies will avoid seeking

opinions on matters that are governed by local or state regulations or opinions on matters that
are likely to come before the board.

• Comments from the board, committee or commission chair will be considered – either
submitted in writing with the application or live during the interview process.

After all applicants have been interviewed, prior to any nominations, all members of the Select Board 
will have the opportunity to express their preferences for filling the position(s). Nominations for the 
position(s) will be taken and voted upon after all Select Board discussion. 

If the Select Board chooses to leave a position vacant, the applicant(s) will be given an explanation.  
The Select Board will write letters of thanks to all members of boards, committees and commissions 
who finish their service, either through resignation or at the end of their terms. 

QUESTIONS: 
For all applicants: 

1. Please tell us about yourself and why you are interested in joining the ____ board, committee,
commission.

2. Are there any specific skills that you would bring to the workings of this group?
3. Tell us about any experience you have had working in a group setting.
4. Do you have a sense of the time required to serve and are you able to make that commitment?

For regulatory and adjudicatory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you reviewed the relevant local/state laws and regulations that govern this board,

committee, commission?
2. Are you able to make decisions based on the information presented in a case and applicable

laws/regulations, regardless of personal opinion?

For advisory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you followed the work of this group?



2. Are there any ideas or projects you would suggest or pursue as a new member?

OATH OF OFFICE: Written notification of appointment is issued to newly appointed board 
members, who must report to the Town Clerk’s office to be sworn in. Elected and appointed officials 
must sign an acknowledgement of receipt of information on the state’s Open Meeting Law. They also 
must complete state-mandated online ethics/conflict-of-interest training, required every two years. 
Members of all boards will be given the Truro Boards, Committees and Commissions Handbook.   
Newly appointed members are expected to familiarize themselves with the charge and the workings 
of the board to which they are appointed. They must also adhere to protocols in seeking any 
assistance from town staff. 

TERM OF OFFICE: The full term of office for most positions on appointed boards, committees and 
commissions is three years, ending on June 30 of the third year. Terms are staggered to assure 
continuity as new members are elected or appointed. 

RESIGNATION: If a board member can no longer fulfill the duties of office, the member must 
submit a written resignation, including the effective date, to the appointing authority, with a copy to 
the board chairperson and the Town Clerk. The Select Board encourages board members who resign 
to specify their reasons, if other than personal. This may be done through an exit interview with the 
board chair or the Select Board liaison 

ATTENDANCE:  If a member or alternate member of an appointed board is absent for four 
consecutive meetings without approval by the rest of the board, the chair will alert the appointing 
authority and that member will be replaced. 

RECALL / REMOVAL: Members of appointed boards may be removed by the appointing authority 
if they are found to violate professional codes of conduct. The town charter provides that any 
appointed board member may be suspended or removed from office for good cause. These include: 
incapacity other than temporary illness; inefficiency and/or inability to perform assigned tasks; 
insubordination and/or refusal to carry out lawful instructions; or conduct unbecoming to the office 
and/or which reflects adversely upon the town. 

Kristen Reed, Chair      Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 

John Dundas, Clerk                Susan Areson 

Stephanie Rein  
Truro Select Board 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointments to the Zoning Board of Appeals: Full Member Seat 
and Possible Alternate Member Seat: David Crocker; Russell Braun 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Zoning Board of Appeals currently has a full member, unexpired vacancy.  
Two applicants have submitted applications to serve.  One of the applicants is currently 
serving as an alternate member for a term expiring June 30, 2024. If that member is appointed 
to the full member seat, a vacancy will be open for the alternate seat and the Board may wish 
to appoint the other applicant to that seat at tonight’s meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The full member position will continue to remain vacant. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint_____________ to the unexpired, full member 
position, which ends June 30, 2024. 
{And, if necessary} 
Motion to appoint _____________ as an Alternate, with an expiration date of June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-David Crocker 
2. Application to Serve-Russell Braun 

 

Agenda Item:  4B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4B1







Agenda Item:  4B2







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Candidates to the Part Time Resident Advisory 
Committee. 
 
EXPLANATION:  On November 14, 2023, the Select Board established a Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee which shall be composed of seven regular members to be made up of 
part-time residents of the Town of Truro, plus the Town Manager as an Ex-officio member and 
John Dundas will serve as the Select Board liaison. 
 Staff advertised the vacancies and received nine applications for the seven openings. 
Not all candidates are available to be present for the meeting this evening.  If the Select Board 
chooses, the candidates that could be present could be interviewed tonight and the remaining 
candidates could be interviewed at a subsequent meeting. All appointments could be held for 
a subsequent meeting upon the completion of the interviews. 
 As this is new committee, it will be important to identify which candidates will serve 
which terms so that the terms can be staggered as prescribed by the Charter. Motions are 
prepared below with a recommendation from staff to appoint three members to three-year 
terms, two members to two-year terms and two members to one-year terms. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Committee positions will remain vacant. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
(3 Members) Motion to appoint __________,   __________ and  __________ to the Part-Time 
Resident Advisory Committee for a three-year term which expires June 30, 2026. 

 

Agenda Item:  4C 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
(2 Members) Motion to appoint __________ and   __________ to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee for a two-year term which expires June 30, 2025. 
 
(2 Members) Motion to appoint __________ and   __________ to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee for a one-year term which expires June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Phineas Baxandall 
2. Application to Serve-Linda Brady 
3. Application to Serve-Ann D’Ercole 
4. Application to Serve-Stephen Duncombe 
5. Application to Serve-Robert Elwood 
6. Application to Serve-Ken Field 
7. Application to Serve-David Gavelek 
8. Application to Serve-Kathleen Higgins 
9. Application to Serve-Susan Leff 



Agenda Item:  4C1







Agenda Item:  4C2







Agenda Item:  4C3







Agenda Item:  4C4







Agenda Item:  4C5







Agenda Item:  4C6







Agenda Item:  4C7







Agenda Item:  4C8







Agenda Item:  4C9







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment to Charter Review Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Charter Review Committee has an unexpired full member vacancy which 
ends June 30, 2025.  Two applicants have submitted applications to serve. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Charter Review Committee will continue to have a vacancy. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint ___________ to the Charter Review Committee, 
filling an unexpired, full member term which expires June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-David Bannard 
2. Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw 

 

Agenda Item:  4D 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4D1







Agenda Item:  4D2









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Change of Manager on Common Victualer License, Montano’s Restaurant, 481 Route 6 

•  Proposed New Manager, Jacob O’Donnell from Robert Montano  
 
EXPLANATION: Common Victualer licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the 
Local Licensing Authority per MGL Chapter 140 Section 2. With the sale of Montano’s 
Restaurant to new owners, Edward and Elisa Medeiros, a new Manager, Jacob O’Donnell, is 
proposed for Montano’s restaurant.  The current restaurant name, staff, and menu will remain 
the same with the new owners changing only the Manager, which was the former owner.  
 
The Food Service Licenses were issued by the Board of Health on January 3, 2024.  There were 
no reported issues with this establishment in 2023 with the prior owner, Robert Montano. 
  

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2    Common Victualer* 
  * Cooking, Preparing and Serving      
    Food 

Montano’s Restaurant 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be issued their license to operate as new 
owners.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Change of Manager for the 2024 annual 

 

                Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Common Victualer License for Montano’s Restaurant, from Robert Montano to Jacob O’Donnell 
upon compliance with all regulations, documentation and receipt of the necessary fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Business Application for 2024 (New Owners):  Montano’s Restaurant  
 





















































                                                                              Agenda Item: 7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: 2023 Annual Town Report Cover and Dedication  
 

EXPLANATION:  Each year staff requests suggestions from the Board for a cover/theme 
for the Annual Town Report and for the report dedication.  Previous covers and themes have 
included Puma Park, town beaches, the Pamet River, and the elders of the community. Prior 
dedications of the book have been to community members or staff members for years of 
service.  One possible cover/ theme for the 2023 Annual Town Report cover/theme is a photo 
contest (last done in 2018) What makes Truro beautiful to me? The Select Board may also wish 
to consider the ideas brainstormed during the 2022 Annual Town Report discussion and/or in 
the attached list of ideas generated from the public via last year’s call to the community at 
large for any suggestions for the cover and dedication. Bullet point #2 was used for the 
dedication last year. 
  

• Celebrating the community’s collective strength and resiliency through difficult 
times. This is especially relevant as communities across the world are facing 
unprecedented challenges this year. Celebrating the town’s accomplishments and 
progress, as well as its spirit of togetherness, it can also serve as a reminder of 
what can be achieved when a community works together, and how everyone can 
contribute to the greater good.  

• Recognizing Local Businesses, particularly those which stay open year-round. In 
light of the challenges businesses faced due to COVID, highlighting the important 
work undertaken on by the Economic Development Committee, and recognizing 
the important role our business community plays in creating community could be 
addressed in the dedication.  

• Truro “Caregivers” could celebrate and recognize the people in the community 
who care for Truro’s most vulnerable—elders, children, persons with disabilities, 

 



persons in crisis, and the ways that our community members caregive for each 
other day in and day out. Examples of photos that could be included to represent 
the theme could be those of teachers, home health aid workers, Community 
Navigator, first responders, the Disabilities Commission, and the various 
community nonprofits and houses of worship who give care.  

 
 
Staff compiled a list of individuals who passed in 2023 and resignations/ retirements for the 
Board’s consideration. Other possible dedications could include three long-standing Truro 
restaurant owners, for whom 2023 was their last year of service: Robert Montano (Montano’s 
Restaurant), Anthony Pasquale (Terra Luna), and Robert and Sally Rice (Whitman House 
Restaurant).  
 
Pages from the 2022 Annual Town Report that include the dedica�on and cover are included 
for reference.   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the cover is not decided upon at this meeting it can be 
determined at a later meeting. The Annual Town Report must be ready two weeks before the 
Annual Town Meeting.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve ___________ as the cover and theme for the 2023 
Annual Town Report and to dedicate the 2023 Annual Town Report to ___________. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. List of 2023 retirements 
2. List of 2023 deaths 
3. 2022 Annual Town Report Cover and Dedication 
4. 2022 Community Submissions for ATR Cover/Dedication 



From: Caitlin Gelatt
To: Nicole Tudor
Cc: Alex Lessin
Subject: RE: Town Employees (Retirees for 2023)
Date: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:42:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Morning,

We only had two retirements in 2023:

Kimberly Possee          6/30/2023
Kathleen Hickey           7/18/2023

Thank you!

Caitlin

Caitlin Gelatt
Collector of Taxes/Assistant Treasurer
Town of Truro
24 Town Hall Rd
PO Box 2012
Truro, Massachusetts 02666
508-214-0922

From: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:07 AM
To: Alex Lessin <alessin@truro-ma.gov>; Caitlin Gelatt <cgelatt@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: Town Employees (Retirees for 2023)

Good morning Alex and Caitlyn,

When you have a moment, please send me the list of Truro retirees for the Annual Town
Report discussion.

Thank you!

Nicole Tudor
Executive Assistant
Administration and Select Board Office 
Truro Town Hall |PO Box 2030|24 Town Hall Road |Truro, MA 02666
Direct Line: (508) 214-0925|Extension: (508)349-7004 Ext 110|Fax: (508)349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov

Agenda Item: 7B1



      Agenda Item: 7B2



Agenda Item:  7B3



IN DEDICATION 

TO

  PHOTO CREDITS: Cover Map-Mass. Archives Maps and Plans #1034 

We wish to thank the Truro Historical Society for access to their historical maps which can be found by visiting 
the following link - https://trurohistoricalsociety.org/vintage-maps/ 

Reproductions of the maps can be purchased by contacting director@trurohistoricalsociety.org 

1960 “Neptune” Decorative Map by Edward Wilson 

To all Truro businesses and entrepreneurs 

This year, the Town of Truro dedicates its annual report to all of the hard-working individuals and 
businesses who make our town a vibrant place to live and work. We extend our gratitude to you for your 
resilience and commitment, particularly during the challenges brought on by COVID, as well as staffing 
and housing shortages. Your adaptability and perseverance are an inspiration to us all. 

We celebrate a diverse group of individuals and businesses: those in the fishing, marine, and farming 
industries who provide us with nourishing food; the restaurateurs and retailers who keep us fed and 
clothed; the artists and galleries that inspire us with their creativity; the construction and trade 
professionals who build and maintain our properties; the home-based businesses and providers who 
offer us essential goods and services; the nonprofit organizations that enhance our community; the 
hospitality and vacation rental owners who host our visitors; and the educators and healthcare 
professionals who care for our minds and bodies. Each and every one of these businesses and 
individuals contribute to the vitality of Truro, and we are especially grateful to those who serve us 
year-round. 

We commend the many Truro businesses and workers who participated in the important undertaken by 
the Economic Development Committee to learn how we can strengthen our business community. As a 
town, we are committed to supporting local businesses and workers, as well as attracting new 
entrepreneurs to our community. 

We value the hard work and dedication of the many people who serve this community and express our 
thanks for your commitment to Truro. 

Truro Select Board Members  

Kristen Reed, Robert Weinstein, John Dundas, Susan Areson, and Stephanie Rein 

Page 1



IN MEMORIAM 
We celebrate with gratitude the lives of those we lost this past year. 

Ave Atque Vale. 

Charles Morton-Pamet Harbor Commission 
Peter Romanelli-Conservation Commission, and Conservation Commission 

Representative to the Water Resources Oversight Committee 
Frederick Todd-Historic Review Board and Zoning Board of Appeals 

Hannah Shrand-Council on Aging Board, and Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 
Sebastian Davis-Assistant Truro Harbormaster 

George Morris-Planning Board, and Charter Commission*  
Susan Howe-Commission on Disabilities, Community Preservation Committee  

*Former named committees

IN RECOGNITION 

In recognition of the Town staff’s many contributions to the Town of Truro, 
we wish to express our appreciation for their dedication to the Town and 
wish them a long and happy retirement.  

Retired Town of Truro Employees Years of Service: 

Martha J. Wheeler, Truro Police Department-(04/06/1998-08/14/2022) 
Craig L. Danziger, Truro Police Department-(5/1/1996 – 9/27/2008) and  

(6/1/2009-10/31/2022) 

1909 Tracing showing topographic changes 

Page 2



1841 Chart Major James D. Graham US Corps of Top Engineers 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

SELECT BOARD 

Kristen Reed, Chair Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
John Dundas, Clerk Susan Areson 
Stephanie Rein 

This year’s Annual Town Report is dedicated to the hard-working individuals and businesses 
who make our town a vibrant place to live and work. These people and entities embody the 
Select Board’s Fiscal Year 2023 Value of Sustainability: We strive for the integration of 
environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, economic vitality, and fiscal 
integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient community for generations to come. 

Page 3



    

ATR Dedication and Theme for 2022  
 

Theme: 

“Truro Cares” 

Photos from Noelle Scoullar (2) 

Truro Maps through the years 

Seasons in Truro  

 

 

 

Dedication: 

Fred Todd 

Susan Howe (2) 

                        Agenda Item: 7B4       

    

    



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Application for 423 Shore Road.                        
 
EXPLANATION:  A curb cut application has been submitted for 423 Shore Road.                      
          
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Building Permit will not be issued and project will not move 
forward.    
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut application for 423 Castle Road and to 
authorize the Chair to sign electronically.      
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Curb Cut application 
2. Curb Cut narrative from Contractor 
3. Stamped engineered plan 
4. Erosion Control Plan 

                

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  7C1















The driveway entrance is to be constructed with a Belgium Block berm along the edge 
of the existing pavement in Shore Road.   
From the berm, the driveway will be sloped at 2% negative pitch (away from the road), 
onto locus at 423 Shore Road.  The driveway surface will be a stone gravel/shell 
mix. The driveway
is designed with a cross-slope of 2% to the east side of the property, to direct surface
runoff into a vegetated area on the property, and not onto Shore Road.
See plan for grading details

Agenda Item: 7C2



W WOHW OHW OHW OHW OHWW W W W W W W W

W
W

PROPOSED
GRAVEL/SHELL

DRIVEWAY

25
' M

IN
.

53'±

37
'±

PROPOSED
2-BDRM DWELLING

ON POSTS

F.F.E. = 16.0

DECK
PROP.
SHED

PROPOSED
2 BEDROOM
DWELLING
ON POSTS

F.F.E. = 16.0

PROP.
PATIO

AREA OF EXISTING HOUSE,
PAVEMENT, AND CONCRETE TO BE

RESTORED/REVEGETATED.
SEE PLANTING PLAN FOR DETAILS

AREA OF EXISTING PAVEMENT AND
CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED AND

RESTORED/ REVEGETATED.
SEE PLANTING PLAN FOR DETAILS

12'±

PROP.
WALK

PROPOSED SEWAGE
DISPOSAL SYSTEM
(SEE DRAWING C2.1.1)COVERED PORCH

CONCRETE
RETAINING WALLS
TO BE REMOVED
(RE-SLOPE GRADE
TO 3:1 SLOPE)

EXISTING DWELLING,
FULL CONCRETE

FOUNDATION, SLAB AND
RELATED MATERIALS

TO BE REMOVED

AREA OF EXISTING HOUSE,
PAVEMENT, AND CONCRETE TO BE

RESTORED/RE-VEGETATED. SEE
PLANTING PLAN FOR DETAILS.

12

12

+11.6

+11.9

+11.7

11.4+

11.7+

11.5+ 12

12

+12.4 12.2+

25'

PROPOSED
BELGIUM BLOCK

APRON

2%

2%

2%
2%

11.4+

S H O R E   R O A D

R=7.5' R=7.5'

R.O.W.

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE
423 SHORE ROAD

SHEET NO.
C13065-06-CIV.dwg

DRAWN BY: MJB

F:
\S

D
SK

PR
O

J\
C

13
00

0\
C

13
06

5\
C

13
06

5-
04

\C
13

06
5-

06
-C

IV
.d

w
g 

 1
2/

5/
20

23
 1

0:
11

 A
M

BEACH POINT TRUST
TRURO, MA

C13065.06

SKC-1PREPARED FOR 1"=20'

12-05-2023

Coastal Engineering Co., Inc. ©   2023

1" = 20'

200 105

SKC

M
ASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE CO

O
RDINATE SYSTEM

NO
RTH AM

ERICAN DATUM
 O

F 1983, M
AINLAND ZO

NE

(NAD 83 (2011) (M
YCS2) EPO

CH 2010.00)

SUPPLEMENTAL GRADING SKETCH
FOR PROPOSED CURB CUT

12/18/2023

        Agenda Item: 7C3



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan 
423 Shore Road, Truro    Page 1

Table of Contents

1.0 CONSTRUCTION PERIOD CONTROLS.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
1.1 Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
1.2 Construction Activity Phases. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
1.3 Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project Area. . . . . . . . . . . . ..2
1.4 Stabilize Soil. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
1.5 Establish Perimeter Controls and Sediment Barriers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

1.5.1 Natural Vegetation Preservation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.5.2 Perimeter Erosion Control BMPs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
1.5.3 Erosion Control BMP Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

1.6 Establish Stabilized Construction Entrance/Exit. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
1.7 Stockpile Management. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Agenda Item: 7C4



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan 
423 Shore Road, Truro    Page 2

1.0 CONSTRUCTION PERIOD CONTROLS

Erosion and sedimentation control Best Management Practices (Erosion Control BMPs) shall be
implemented to minimize erosion and transport of sediment into off-site and adjacent resource
areas during the earthwork and construction phases of the Project. The following subsections
present Stormwater Pollution Prevention controls to be implemented and maintained during the
course of the Project.

1.1 Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil

Natural vegetation shall be preserved on site where possible. This will prevent erosion by providing
continuous anchoring of the soil.

1.2 Construction Activity Phases

During construction, the Operator is directed to conduct construction activities in such a manner
as to prevent damage or impairment to the environment. It shall be the Operator and Contractors’
responsibility not to undertake at any time, in any particular area, more than that magnitude of
work which can be safely and adequately controlled by the forces at their disposal.  An emphasis
will be made to control erosion before it occurs.

Erosion control BMPs, a consolidated Project entrance/exit, and construction period drainage
controls shall be installed prior to the onset of full-scale tree removal and earth moving activities.

1.3 Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project Area

Erosion Control BMPs shall be placed across construction ditches during construction to limit the
transport of sediment into permanent drainage systems and waterways.

1.4 Stabilize Soil

The following stabilization practices shall be implemented and maintained during the course of
the Project:

Temporary Stabilization: Soil stockpiles and disturbed portions of the Project where
construction will cease for more than 14-days shall be temporarily
stabilized with hydroseed in order to prevent slope erosion.
Hydroseed shall consist of wood fibers, seed fertilizer, and
stabilizing emulsion and shall be applied at a rate of eight pounds
per 100 square feet.



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan 
423 Shore Road, Truro    Page 5

Permanent Stabilization: Disturbed portions of the Project where construction activities
permanently cease shall be stabilized by paving, placement of
gravel, or planting as soon as practical.

1.5 Establish Perimeter Controls and Sediment Barriers

Erosion Control BMPs shall be employed to minimize erosion and transport of sediment to on-site
and adjacent resource areas during the earthwork and construction phases of the Project.  The
major erosion control techniques proposed include one or more of the following: compost fiber
rolls, straw wattles, silt fence barriers, hay bale barriers, inlet sediment traps, a stabilized
construction entrance, and/or erosion control matting.  A detailed description of each technique
is discussed below.

1.5.1 Natural Vegetation Preservation

Natural vegetation shall be preserved wherever possible.  This measure will prevent erosion by
providing continuous anchoring of soil.

1.5.2 Perimeter Erosion Control BMPs

Erosion Control BMPs (i.e., compost fiber rolls, straw wattles, silt fences, hay bales, or a
combination of each), shall be installed in topographically low-lying areas at the perimeter of the
Project during the construction period. Erosion Control BMPs shall be placed in a sturdy, upright
position and supported/anchored to withstand the forces of the elements and the circumstances
of construction activities.  The BMPs shall be installed in a manner that will prevent stormwater
runoff from passing over, under or around the sedimentation barrier (i.e. all of the runoff will pass
through the sedimentation barrier).  They shall be attached to posts (either steel or wood) or
staked in sufficient number to support the BMP.  The posts will typically be placed 5 to 10 feet
apart.  It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to maintain the sedimentation barriers in a
functional condition throughout the duration of construction activities.  The Contractor shall also
remove any large accumulations of sediment in a timely manner and dispose of the material
appropriately. 

1.5.3 Erosion Control BMP Maintenance

The Contractor shall have primary responsibility for implementing temporary and permanent
controls described in the plan and will be responsible for assuring compliance with erosion and
sediment control measures.

• The Contractor shall inspect all sediment and erosion control structures on a weekly basis.



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan 
423 Shore Road, Truro    Page 4

• Silt shall be removed from behind barriers if greater than 1/3 of the fence height, or as
needed to ensure the stability of the control device.

• Damaged or deteriorated items shall be repaired or replaced immediately after
identification.

• The underside of perimeter erosion controls shall be kept in close contact with the earth
and reset as necessary.

Once construction in a particular area has been completed, and the areas have been stabilized,
these temporary devices shall be removed.

1.6 Establish Stabilized Construction Entrance/Exit

A stabilized construction entrance shall be installed at the entrance/exit to the Project.  The
purpose of the construction entrances is to remove sediment attached to vehicle tires and
minimize its transport and deposition onto public road surfaces. The construction entrances shall
be composed of a 6-inch thick (minimum) bed of crushed stone placed upon filter fabric. The
construction entrances shall be a minimum of 30 feet long (from the gate), 20 feet wide, and shall
flare to a minimum width of 30 feet wide at the junction with the roadway (where feasible). The
crushed stone bed shall be replenished as necessary to maintain proper function.

Paved streets adjacent to the Project shall be swept to remove any excess mud, dirt or rock
tracked from the Project. Dump trucks hauling material from the Project shall be covered with a
tarpaulin.

1.7 Stockpile Management

The following materials, when stored temporarily or permanently, shall be considered stockpiles
that must be managed to prevent erosion of sediments or contamination of resource areas: soil,
sand, earthen material or mixtures of such materials; construction debris, concrete rubble; asphalt
rubble; or any other materials subject to movement during a rainfall event. Staging/storage/
stockpile areas shall, be located further than 50 feet from any wetland resource area.  The length
of time materials intended for reuse are stockpiled should be minimized to the extent practicable.

Stockpiles not in active use must be stabilized as soon as practicable, but not more than 14-days
after use of the stockpile ceases temporarily or permanently unless:

C Stabilization by the 14th day is precluded by snow cover or frozen ground, in which case
stabilization measures must be initiated as soon as practicable, or



Stormwater Management & Erosion Control Plan 
423 Shore Road, Truro    Page 5

C Use of the stockpile will resume by the 14th day after activities ceased.

Stockpiles requiring stabilization shall be stabilized by one of the following methods: 1) covered;
2) ringed with erosion controls at their base; 3) sprayed with a tackifier; or 4)
seeded/hydro-seeded.  If covering is elected for stockpile stabilization, it shall consist of a durable
material. Plastic sheeting, which is at least 6-mil thick, or equivalent, is considered durable.

Stockpiles shall be placed so that they do not drain toward resource areas, existing catch basin
inlets, or other drainage conveyances (e.g. swales or ditches) that discharge to wetland resources
or water bodies. Where they cannot, the side of the stockpile facing the resource area or drainage
inlet shall be temporarily stabilized as set forth above.

Any storm drain with potential to receive discharge from stockpiled materials or construction
operations shall be managed to inhibit the inflow of sediment while not increasing the likelihood
of street flooding during periods of precipitation.



1 
 

Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Vote to Set the 2024 Annual Town Meeting Date and Opening of the 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant 
 
EXPLANATION:  On November 28, 2023, the Special Town Meeting voted to continue the 
Special Town Meeting to Saturday, September 4, 2024. Under M.G.L. Chapter 39, Section 9, 
the Select Board has the authority to change the date of the Annual Town Meeting. To align 
the date of the Annual Town Meeting with that of the Special Town Meeting, the Select Board 
will have to take a vote to hold the Annual Town Meeting on May 4, 2024. The precise time of 
day and start time of the Annual Town Meeting can be determined at a future meeting.  

In accordance with Charter 2-3-4, the warrant must be opened for submission of articles 
90 days before the date of the Annual Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days, 
putting the opening of the warrant as Sunday, February 4, 2024 for a May 4, 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting, making the nearest business day prior to the 90 days, Friday, February 2, 2024. 
It is customary for articles that have a financial impact (“money articles”) to have an earlier 
deadline. Staff will provide a recommendation for an appropriate date for this deadline to the 
Board at the meeting. The warrant will close on March 4, 2024 at 4:00 PM.   

As citizens prepare petitioned articles, we invite them to work with staff while preparing 
articles. Staff can provide an informal consult and insight on operational impacts, financial 
impacts and can provide technical assistance to the extent possible. We will provide 
appointment times to conduct this consult with staff approximately 30 days prior to the close 
of the warrant once petitioners have draft language available to review and share with staff. 
We also remind citizens that the language in a petitioned article signed by certified voters 
cannot be changed after the petitioners have signed. Please consider this a friendly reminder 

 



2 
 

to incorporate any comments/ explanations related to the article within the petition prior to 
collecting signatures so that they can be included in the warrant. 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to set the date of the Annual Town Meeting for Saturday, May 4, 
2024 and to open the warrant for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting on February 2, 2024 at 8:00 
AM and to close the warrant for money articles on ____________ and for petitioned articles on 
March 5, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None  
 
 
 



1 
 

                                                                    Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Select Board    
 
REQUESTOR:  Susan Areson, Vice Chair-Select Board 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024  
 
ITEM: Review and Approve Zoning Task Force Charge  
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board in November endorsed creating an ad hoc Zoning Task Force 
to research ways to increase the stock of attainable housing in Truro.  Town Planner, Barbara 
Carboni, drafted a proposed charge for this group, which was reviewed and slightly revised by 
the ad hoc Housing Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   Staff support and the future cost of hiring a consultant 
to assist with the planning and legal analysis for innovative zoning applications and 
deliverables.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Ideas to increase housing stock will be pursued more slowly. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion and possible MOTION TO adopt the draft ad hoc Zoning Task 
Force Charge.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Charge 
 
 

 



 

         Agenda Item:  7E1 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-6-4, the Truro Select Board hereby 
establishes an ad hoc Zoning Task Force, advisory to the Select Board.  

The purpose of this task force is to propose ways to increase housing opportunities, housing 
production and economic development. It will focus on Truro’s zoning and general bylaws and 
on the recommendations contained in the 2023 Local Comprehensive Plan, Housing Production 
Plan and Economic Development Plan. 

 

ZONING TASK FORCE CHARGE 

The task force shall: 

• Review the town’s zoning and general bylaws with a focus on provisions that may inhibit 
housing opportunities or production.  

• Identify unclear, outdated and/or inconsistent zoning bylaw provisions in need of removal 
or replacement. 

• Evaluate the recommendations in the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan, Housing 
Production Plan and Economic Development Plan with the goal of proposing specific 
bylaw or policy changes to promote housing and economic development opportunities. 

• Work closely with relevant town boards and committees, community organizations and 
businesses.    

• Draft bylaw and/or policy amendments for recommendation to the Select Board. 
• Prepare an annual report for the Select Board outlining the proposed bylaw or policy 

changes. This report will be delivered with sufficient time for the Select Board to review 
and include proposed articles for the Annual Town Meeting warrants in 2025 and 2026.  

 

Organization: The task force shall be composed of seven regular members and one alternate 
member, selected from all individuals who apply to serve. Applicants must be willing to invest 
consistent and substantial time and energy in the task force’s work.  The Select Board will 
appoint a liaison and the Town Manager will appoint a staff liaison.  

Appointment:  The Select Board shall appoint all the task force members to terms expiring on 
May 30, 2026, or at such time that the task force’s charge is completed, whichever occurs first. 
The task force shall then be dissolved, unless the Select Board votes to extend the appointment 
period for one or more additional one-year periods. 

Meetings: The task force will meet monthly or more frequently as needed to accomplish its 
work.    

Progress updates: The task force will update the Select Board quarterly on the topics under 
consideration and progress made on its charge.   



1 
 

                                                               Consent Agenda Item:  8A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

Select Board Agenda Item 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Kristen Roberts, Truro Vineyards  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Request for a Change of Manager on an Annual Farmer Series Licenses – Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd 
 
EXPLANATION:  Kristen Roberts, Owner, and Manager of Truro Vineyards has submitted an Alcoholic Beverages 
Control Commission (ABCC) application for review with the Local Licensing Authorities. The application is for a 
Change of Manager on the liquor license. The owner is looking to change the manager from her father, David 
Roberts, to her name. The Annual Alcohol license for this business was approved at the Select Board’s December 5, 
2023 meeting.  
 
All the required change of manager application documentation has been submitted which includes the monetary 
Transmittal Form, Proof of Fee payment, Change of Manager Amendment Application, CORI Authorization Form, 
Proof of Citizenship for the proposed manager of record, and vote of the Corporate Board.   
 
If the request is approved the (ABCC) application will be mailed to the State for final approval. The ABCC will then 
notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for additional 
information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be notified in writing of 
the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to 
the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  David Roberts will continue to be identified as the Manager.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the change of manager for Truro Vineyards located at 11 Shore Rd, 
from David Roberts to Kristen Roberts for the Annual Farm Winery and Distillery license for submission to the 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. ABCC Change of Manager Application  

 



Consent Agenda Item: 8A1













 

Consent Agenda Item: 8B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
         Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration/Licensing 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 09, 2024 

ITEM: Review and Approval of the 2023 ABCC (Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission) 
Annual Report 

 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, every city and town 
in the Commonwealth that issues retail alcohol licenses must submit an Annual Report for Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses issued from their respective towns including the total number of licenses, fees, revenue generated 
and notice of any violations.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be no report submitted from Truro. In accordance with MGL, the report 
must be submitted to the State before February 15, 2024. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2023 Annual Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission report 
for submission to the State. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2023 Annual ABCC Report from Truro  
2. ABCC Annual Report Memo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



                                                       TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                                           

TOWN OF TRURO 
Licensing Department 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 & 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                  Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov & nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  
 
                                                                                          January 09, 2024 
 

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission 
ATT: Patricia Hathaway  
Licensing Supervisor 
95 Fourth Street  
Suite 3 
Chelsea, MA 02150 
 
In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, we submit our 2023 Annual Report 
for Alcoholic Beverage Licenses issued in the Town of Truro: 
 

Annual Report for 2023 
 

Class of Licenses           Number Issued        Fee set____ Revenue Collected 
 
All Alcoholic Beverages - Restaurants 
 Annual  Montano’s Restaurant                            1       $1,650.00                      $1,650.00 
 Seasonal Blackfish, Highland Light Café,            6       $1,650.00                    $9, 900.00 
                 Terra Luna, Top Mast Café, Whitman House, Captains Choice                                              $11, 550.00                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                      
 All Alcoholic Beverages - Package Stores 
 Annual  Pamet Valley, Salty Market Farmstand    2                     $3,300.00                     $3,300.00 
 Seasonal Fullers, Days Market                             2       $3,300.00                     $3,300.00 
                                                                                                                                                        $6,600.00  
All Alcoholic Beverages – General on Premises    
 Annual  None            0       $1,650.00                     $0.00 
 Seasonal Beach Point Health and Swim Club      1       $1,650.00                       $1650.00 
                                                                                                                                                        $1650.00 
Wine & Malt – General on Premises        
            Annual     None                                                     0                     $1,350.00                       $0.00 
            Seasonal  Payomet                                                1                     $1,350.00                       $1,350.00 
                                                                                                                                                        $1,350.00 
Wine & Malt - Restaurants  
 Annual   Chequessett Chocolate                           1       $1,350.00                      $1,350.00 
 Seasonal    None                                                     0       $1,350.00                    $0.00 
                                                                                                                                              $1,350.00 
Wine & Malt - Package Stores 
 Annual    None                        0       $1,350.00                    $0.00   
 Seasonal  Jams                     1       $1,350.00                    $1,350.00 
                                                                                                                                                       $1,350.00 
 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 8B1 



                                                       TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Class of Licenses    Number Issued     Fee set____           Revenue Collected 
Club                                                                           0                          $200.00                            $0.00 
                                                               
Farm Winery Pouring License    1     $200.00                     $200.00  
Farm Distillery Pouring License    1     $400.00                     $400.00                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        $600.00  
(Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod) 
 
Special (One Day) All Alcoholic Beverages: 2     $75.00         $150.00* 
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally. 
Special (One Day) Wine and Malt:   3     $50.00         $150.00* 
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally. 
Special (One Day) Wine Only:                                1                        $50.00                               $50.00* 
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally. 
Farmers’ Market License                                        0                        $25.00                                  $0.00    
                                                                                                                       $350.00 
            
Total Revenue                                $24,800.00 
 
There were no violations in 2023.   
 
  
 
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair                             Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk                  Robert Weinstein 
 
 

    
 

                                                 __________________________________ 
                                                                         Stephanie Rein                                                  
                                                  Select Board/Local Licensing Authorities 

 Town of Truro  
 
 
 
 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 8B2



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Renewal of 2024 Annual Business Licenses: 

• Salty Market Farmstand 
• Truro Box Lunch 

 
EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local 
Licensing Authority.  If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only 
upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary documents, fees and proof of 
taxes paid in full for the fiscal year.  There were no reported issues with these establishments 
in 2023. 
  

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2    Common Victualer 
   Cooking, Preparing and Serving      
    food 

Salty Market Farmstand 
Truro Box Lunch 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicants will not be issued their licenses to operate. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2024 annual Common Victualer License for Salty 
Market Farmstand, and Truro Box Lunch upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the 
necessary fees and documentation.  
 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8C1 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Renewal Application for 2024:  Salty Market Farmstand 
2. Renewal Application for 2024:  Truro Box Lunch 
 























































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Appointment of Charlo Maurer from Alternate Member to Full 
Member on the Concert Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Concert Committee has an unexpired Full Member vacancy available.  
Charlo Maurer is currently an Alternate and is applying to move into the Full Member position. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Concert Committee will continue to have a full member 
vacancy. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Charlo Maurer to fill the unexpired full member 
vacancy on the Concert Committee, which will end on June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8D 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8D1







Page 1 of 11 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 12, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Justine Alten-
Library Programming and Community Outreach Specialist; Zoe Loughery-Library Technical and Youth 
Services; Galen Malicoat-Staff Librarian; Tricia Ford-Truro Public Library Director; Jon Nahas-Principal 
Assessor; Alex Lessin-Finance Director; Tony Jackett-Truro Harbormaster & Shellfish Constable; Elisabeth 
Verde-Town Clerk; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Tim Collins-Fire Chief; Dan Smith-Shellfish Advisory 
Committee Chair; Gary Sharpless-Shellfish Advisory Committee Vice Chair; Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Bob 
Panessiti-Finance Committee Chair; Amy Wolfe (Truro Voter); Betty Gallo-Truro Housing Authority 
Member; Fred Gaechter-Board of Assessors Chair; Kevin Grunwald (Truro Voter); Angela Gaimari (Truro 
Voter); Gary Garrison (Truro Voter); Anne Greenbaum (Truro Voter); Anthony Garrett (President of the 
Truro Part-time Resident Taxpayers’ Association); Joan Holt (Truro Voter); Kenneth Oxtoby-Co-Chair of 
the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and School Board Member; Eileen Breslin-Co-Chair 
of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee     

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on various topics not on the agenda in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law: Mr. Hickey, Mr. Panessiti, and Ms. Wolfe. Following these 
individuals’ comments, Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who announced that on 
Thursday, September 14, 2023, at 5 pm, at the Community Center, there will be an educational hybrid 
and in-person event led by a panel to discuss the roles and responsibilities of each branch of local 
government as well as regulatory bodies. The public is welcome to ask difficult questions and Town 
Moderator Paul Wisotzky will moderate the event. 

Ms. Wolfe then requested that more specific information regarding the upcoming event be provided as 
the information posted around Truro is very vague. Town Manager Tangeman replied that specific 
information is posted on the Truro website as well as on the electronic road boards. Members noted 
that the information should be posted as “educational forum on Truro government” versus “educational 
forum” to avoid confusion.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Amendments to Shellfish Regulations

Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 11 
 

Presenter: Dan Smith, Shellfish Advisory Committee Chair 
 
Chair Reed opened the public hearing on amendments to shellfish regulations and read aloud the public 
notice.  
Chair Reed recognized Chair Smith (joined virtually), Harbormaster Jackett, and Vice Chair Sharpless.  
 
Chair Smith provided background information on this topic and noted that the committee had 
suggestions of items which should be amended. Chair Reed asked Chair Smith to highlight the 
suggestions which would have the largest and most significant impact upon the public.  
 
Chair Smith highlighted the following suggested changes which included: one license equals one 10-
quart bucket, fee changes (resident rate for U.S. military veterans and resident rate for non-resident 
Town employees), clarifications to use consistent language throughout the regulations, people fill their 
holes and replant shellfish that they uncover but don’t put in their buckets, permit holders should not 
rake in eel or sedge grass, and permit holders should use wire baskets.   
 
Members commented and discussed the following topics: a consideration for the allowance of digital 
permits for mobile devices versus a visible physically worn permit, consider the addition of a statement 
to the regulation that there be no dog on the flats during the flats being open for public shell fishing, 
and how the determination of $125 for a non-resident annual permit was made. 
 
Chair Reed recommended that the dog issue be addressed at another meeting and for the Members to 
pass the other recommendations.  
 
Chair Reed asked if any members of the public wanted to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Smith noted that the committee will submit recommendations to the Select Board in the next 
month or so in regard to commercial shellfish amendments. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to close this hearing. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the amended Shellfish Regulations as proposed by the 
Shellfish Advisory Committee and authorize the Board to electronically sign. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 



Page 3 of 11 
 

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Tax Classification Hearing  
Presenter: Jon Nahas, Principal Assessor 
 
Chair Reed opened the public hearing and read the public hearing notice. 
 
Principal Assessor Nahas reviewed the FY2024 assessed property values for Truro, the FY2024 tax levy, 
tax levy options, the residential exemption, the expanded rental residential exemption, the residential 
exemption calculation, the residential exemption impact on the tax rate, FY2024 residential exemptions 
to be granted if approved and number of parcels in each value class, and the summary of the Board of 
Assessors’ recommendations.  
 
Following Principal Assessor Nahas’ presentation, Vice Chair Areson and Finance Director Lessin thanked 
him for his hard work. 

Chair Reed recognized the following members of the public who commented on this topic: Mr. 
Grunwald, Ms. Gaimari, Mr. Garrison, Ms. Greenbaum, Mr. Garrett, Ms. Holt, Mr. Hickey, and Ms. 
Greenbaum. 

Vice Chair Areson made a motion to close this hearing. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
On the matter of classifying the tax rate, Chair Reed made a motion not to approve a residential factor 
of “1”. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
On the matter of an open space discount, Chair Reed made a motion not to grant an open space 
discount. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 



Page 4 of 11 
 

Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
On the matter of a small commercial exemption, Chair Reed made a motion not to grant a small 
business exemption. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Following this vote, Chair Reed and the Members discussed how the Select Board determined the 
percentage for the Residential Tax Exemption (RTE). To demonstrate transparency with the public, the 
Members stated the following regarding taking the RTE: Chair Reed takes the RTE as do Vice Chair 
Areson and Member Weinstein. Member Dundas and Member Rein do not take the RTE. 
 
The discussion among the Members that followed included each Member’s thoughts on whether the 
RTE should be reduced, remain unchanged, or be increased.  
 
On the matter of a residential exemption, Chair Reed made a motion to grant a RTE of 30%. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Nay 
Member Dundas - Nay 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 3-2-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Principal Assessor Nahas announced that the preliminary excess levy capacity for FY2024 
would be $261,582. 
 
INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Introductions to Library Staff: Justine Alten, Library Programming and Community Outreach Specialist; 
Zoe Loughery, Library Technical and Youth Services; Galen Malicoat, Staff Librarian  
Presenter: Tricia Ford, Truro Public Library Director  
 
Library Director Ford introduced the library staff and the Members thanked the library staff for all that 
they do for the community. 
 
B. Introduction to Town Clerk: Elisabeth Verde  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 



Page 5 of 11 

Town Manager Tangeman introduced Town Clerk Verde and the Members warmly welcomed her. 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Public Works Facility General Update and Discussion
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

DPW Director Cabral provided a brief update and the highlighted topics included: DPW Director Cabral’s 
office hours (at the DPW, each Friday from 2-4 pm through Town Meeting); the informational video in 
regard to the DPW facility will be ready for viewing online on September 19, 2023; August 25, 2023 
meeting between the Town’s consultant and DPW Director Cabral; the RFQ process; DPW has 17 
vehicles which are used as rolling stock and utilized year-round; there is no evidence or data of a buried 
gas tank at 340 and 344 Route 6, and furthermore, there is no evidence or data of water contamination 
at those locations; and questions regarding fire suppression and sprinkler requirements based upon 
building use code.  

Members and DPW Director Cabral commented and discussed the following topics: issue of vehicles not 
being housed during extremely cold conditions; and the designation of the DPW facility as a first 
responder (recognized by the federal government but not the Commonwealth of Massachusetts) and 
how that may impact funding. 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Proclamation Declaring September as Suicide Prevention Month
Presenter: Select Board Member, Stephanie Rein

Member Rein presented and read aloud the proclamation that declared September as national Suicide 
Prevention Month.  

Chair Reed made a motion to declare September as national Suicide Prevention Month in Truro. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 6 of 11 
 

B. Review and Approve Ambulance Rates Effective September 1, 2023  
Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief  
 
Fire Chief Collins (joined virtually) presented and reviewed the ambulance rates effective September 1, 
2023. 
 
Members and Chief Collins commented and discussed the differences between Advanced Life Support 
(ALS) transport and Basic Life Support (BLS) transport and the difference in the respective rates and the 
difficulty of Medicare and Medicaid collection of fees versus billing. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to set and approve the ambulance billing rate at $1,927 for ALS transport, 
$1,127 for BLS transport, and $15 per mile for mileage effective September 1, 2023. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
  
C. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Special Town Meeting Articles  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
Town Manager Tangeman led the discussion in regard to Special Town Meeting articles.  
 
In regard to the Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development 
Process – Petitioned Article, Chair Reed recognized Ms. Greenbaum who said that the intent of the 
article was to ensure continued community involvement in the Walsh design and development process 
regarding the Walsh Property. Co-Chair Oxtoby provided input on the article.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman presented Town Counsel John Giorgio’s concerns about this article’s legality, 
the article’s language and the staff’s involvement with the committee.  
 
Member Rein, as the committee liaison, noted that she had a proposal for the Members to consider and 
Chair Reed stated that the Members would not take a vote this evening on Member Rein’s proposal. 
Chair Reed then invited Co-Chair Breslin (joined virtually) who commented on the continuing the 
communication to the community. Chair Reed stated that this topic could be discussed in more detail 
and voted upon on September 19, 2023.  
 
Regarding the Truro Central School Debt Exclusion Article, DPW Director Cabral stated the need for 
$1,400,000, more or less, associated with engineering services, construction, and repairs related to the 
HVAC system and roof repairs for the Truro Central School. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend borrowing authorization for the Truro Central School’s 
HVAC and roof repairs as printed. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 



Page 7 of 11 
 

Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
In regard to the Change in Use of 340 Route 6 Article, Chair Reed recognized School Board Member 
Oxtoby who spoke regarding the change in use of 340 Route 6 and Member Oxtoby also thanked the 
Select Board for voting on this article. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend a change in use of 340 Route 6 as printed. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Regarding the Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of the Public Work Facility 
Article, Chair Reed asked the Members if they were comfortable to vote on this topic and there was no 
opposition.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend borrowing authorization for the engineering and 
construction of the public works facility as printed. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Nay 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
In regard to the Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of the Public Works Facility, Assistant Town 
Manager Clark noted that the phrase “and construction” was erroneously added to the article and that 
this article is only for the costs of engineering. As such, the phrase "and construction” was removed 
from the article. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend borrowing authorization for the engineering and of the 
public works facility as printed and with the change noted by Assistant Town Manager Clark. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 



Page 8 of 11 

Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Regarding the DPW Campus Design and Development Project for the Town Hall – Petitioned Article, 
Chair Reed noted that Kevin Kuechler and Anthony Garrett had previously requested to present this 
article. Member Rein noted that neither had been informed that this article would be discussed this 
evening so the decision was made to invite them to the meeting on September 19, 2023, so they could 
present. There was no vote this evening. 

In regard to the Senior Pass Program – Petitioned Article, Chair Reed recognized Ms. Holt who was 
present. Chair Reed asked Assistant Town Manager Clark to provide Town Counsel’s feedback on the 
article. Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that the Town Counsel noted that the article was not in 
proper legal form as Massachusetts General Law stated that the Select Board is the fee setting body and 
not Town Meeting. Several options to include a non-binding resolution at the Town Meeting were 
discussed with Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark. After Chair Reed 
announced that there would be no vote tonight, Ms. Holt requested that she be furnished with a copy of 
the Town Counsel’s legal opinion and Chair Reed instructed Town staff to coordinate. 

Regarding the Amend Zoning Bylaw § 40.1—Duplex Houses and Amend Zoning Bylaw § 30.8(B)—Special 
Permits, Chair Reed briefly led the discussion with the Members. 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend to Amend the Zoning Bylaw §40.1 – Duplex Houses as 
printed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend to Amend the Zoning Bylaw §30.8(B) – Special Permits as 
printed. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Town Manager Tangeman announced that the article regarding the Noons’ property acquisition would 
be more appropriate to consider for the spring Town Meeting for several reasons to include ongoing 



Page 9 of 11 
 

negotiations. There were no objections from the Members and the Members unanimously agreed not to 
vote on this article so there was no vote. 
 
D. Vote to Assign Select Board Liaison to Ad Hoc Building Committee for Public Works Facility  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed led the brief discussion on this topic as Member Weinstein was the only member interested 
in serving on the committee. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Member Weinstein to serve as the liaison to the Ad Hoc 
Building Committee for the Public Works Facility. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: NONE  
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Madelyn Cordeiro-Human Services Committee  
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: NONE 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Rein noted that the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee will meet tomorrow 
evening and the community forum on municipal government will occur this Thursday, at 5 pm, at the 
Community Center.  

Member Weinstein commented that he had attended the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
meeting yesterday and thanked the committee members for their hard work in formulating a new 
document that will be more user friendly.   



Page 10 of 11 

Member Dundas reported that he also attended the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee meeting 
yesterday and that he concurred with Member Weinstein’s comments. Member Dundas noted that the 
Concert Committee met today, and it was a very successful year. Truro Treasures is this weekend and so 
be aware of the traffic.  

Vice Chair Areson reported that the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee met yesterday and thanked 
the public for their attendance and comments. The LCPC will have a final draft by Monday, September 
16, 2023, which will be distributed prior to the Town Meeting. The Finance Committee met today and is 
working on financial-related articles. The School Committee met last week and discussed whether or not 
to continue with the 6th grade. Children are currently being sent to Provincetown and Nauset at a cost of 
$5,000 per student. Nauset wants to renegotiate their tuition agreement with Truro as Truro has not 
had a 6th grade in years. The tuition at Nauset is now $20,000 per student.   

Chair Reed thanked the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee for focusing on substance and reminded 
the community about the upcoming public forum on municipal government. Chair Reed also said that 
she wanted to return to the Select Board’s goals and objectives with completion dates in mind. 
Members should also think about any process improvements for the Budget Task Force. 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman reiterated the upcoming public forum on municipal government will be on 
Thursday, September 14, 2023, at 5 pm, at the Community Center. It will be a beneficial event. 

Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next meeting on September 19, 2023, and 
noted that the Town staff is tracking the approaching storm and will keep the public informed. 

Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 8:25 pm. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 

____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair 

____________________________ 
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 



Page 11 of 11 
 

 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Public Hearing Advertisement 
Current Shellfish Regulations 
Proposed Amendments to Shellfish Regulations 
Shellfish Advisory Meeting Minutes July 20, 2023 
Legal Notice 
Recommendations from the Board of Assessors 
State Tax Form LA-4 which indicates totals by class of the FY2024 certified parcel values 
FY2024 Truro Residential Exemption Statistics, if approved, as of 8/31/2023 
Proclamation 
Ribbon Ceremony and Trainings Flyer 
Ambulance Billing Rate Survey 
Articles for Consideration on 9/12/23 
Policy 34: Select Board Liaison Policy 
Ad Hoc Building Committee for the Public Works Facility Charge 
FY2024 Boards and Committees Liaison List 
Application to Serve – Madelyn Cordeiro 
 



Page 1 of 7 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 19, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral; Fire Chief Timothy Collins; Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe; Bob Higgins-
Steele (Truro Voter); Jack Riemer (Truro Voter); Mara Glatzel (Chair of the Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee); Anne Greenbaum (Truro Voter); Ken Oxtoby (Co-Chair of the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee); Ellen Breslin (Co-Chair of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee); 
Jeff Fischer (Member of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee); Betty Gallo (Member of 
the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee); Kevin Kuechler (Truro Voter); Joan Holt (Truro 
Voter)  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the public comment rules. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on various topics not on the agenda in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law: Bob Higgins-Steele, Jack Riemer, and DPW Director Cabral.   

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None  

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Firefighter-Paramedic Recruitment Video Presentation
Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief

           Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Fire Chief Collins introduced the presentation of the video with input from Town Manager Tangeman. 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Special Town Meeting Articles  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Prior to the discussion, Chair Reed asked if there was a quorum present of the Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee. There was not a 
quorum present from either committee. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the first article discussed would be the adoption of the Local Comprehensive 
Plan article and recognized Chair Glatzel who provided an update to include the final draft which will be 
ready by October 2, 2023. Chair Glatzel added that photographs, maps, and local art will be included in 
the final draft and printed prior to the Town Meeting. The public will have ample time to review it 
before the Town Meeting. Members thanked Chair Glatzel and the committee members for their hard 
work. 
 
Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wanted to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend the adoption of the Local Comprehensive Plan as printed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the next article to be discussed was the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory 
Committee and Member Rein reviewed the major points of the proposal with the Members. Ms. 
Greenbaum also provided input on the proposal as did WPCPC Co-Chair Oxtoby. Following a brief 
discussion, Chair Reed announced that this item would be voted on at the Select Board’s meeting on 
September 26, 2023. 
 
The next article discussed was the adoption of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Recommendations. Chair Reed recognized WPCPC Co-Chair Oxtoby who introduced members of the 
WPCPC who were present at the meeting either in-person or virtually: Co-Chair Breslin, Member Fischer, 
and Member Gallo. Co-Chair Oxtoby then presented the WPCPC voting results which were voted upon 
last week on the recommendations. WPCPC Co-Chair Breslin provided input following Co-Chair Oxtoby’s 
presentation. Members thanked the former and current members of the WPCPC for their hard work. 



Page 3 of 7 
 

Members and the WPCPC members discussed the following highlighted topics: the absence of the 
subject of “build your own lots” in the WPCPC’s recommendations but the inclusion of the subject in the 
WPCPC’s report; and the concern about the density of the property and potential habitat regulations 
affecting housing units. Chair Reed cautioned that one should expect amendments at the Town Meeting 
on this article. 
 
Chair Reed invited members of the public to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend the adoption of the Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee Recommendations as printed. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the next article to be discussed would be the article to Amend General 
Bylaws to Add New Chapter IX Stormwater Management by Drainage, Erosion and Sediment Control. 
Chair Reed recognized Assistant Town Manager Clark who provided comments from Town Counsel, 
encouraged the Members to discuss potential changes or edits, and at the request of Town Counsel, 
postpone a final vote until the next meeting on September 26, 2023, after Town staff has made any 
corrections or edits and Town Counsel has had the opportunity for another legal review. 
 
Members thanked the Health and Conservation team for their hard work. 
 
Chair Reed recognized the following individuals for public comment on this topic: Mr. Riemer, Health 
and Conservation Agent Beebe, and DPW Director Cabral. Chair Reed reiterated that the vote on this 
article would take place on September 26, 2023. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the next discussion was the article to Amend General Bylaws Chapter IV 
Public Safety to Add New Section 8 Curb Cuts.  
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who noted that Assistant Town Manager Clark, Town 
Planner/Land Use Barbara Carboni, Health and Conservation Agent Beebe had contributed to this 
article.  
 
Members and DPW Director Cabral discussed the following highlighted topics: the circumstances under 
which a variance would be required; the construction of curb cuts and 300’ of sight line clearance; and 
the need for a mechanism where people contemplating construction are made aware by the Building 
Commissioner of the curb cut and 300’ of sight line clearance requirement.  
 
Chair Reed recognized the following individuals for public comment on this topic: Mr. Riemer and Health 
and Conservation Agent Beebe. 
 



Page 4 of 7 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend to Amend General Bylaws Chapter IV Public Safety to Add 
New Section 8 Curb Cuts as printed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the next article to be discussed would be the petitioned article DPW Campus 
Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill and recognized Mr. Kuechler who requested to 
postpone the DPW Study Group’s presentation tonight until next week due to a miscommunication on 
when they would present and Mr. Garrett’s inability to be present this evening. The request was 
accepted without objection by the Members and the presentation will be on the Select Board’s agenda 
for the meeting on September 26, 2023. 
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided background and then discussed questions 
with the Members which arose from a review of the DPW Study Group’s proposal. Several topics 
included: the cost analysis; the RFP process; the need for state certifications for contractors who bid on 
aspects of the RFP; insurance coverages for contractors to include error and omissions; the lack of local 
contractors bidding on the RFP; heating the DPW garage at 40 degrees Fahrenheit to preserve vehicular 
equipment; the wash bay; and swapping out of a generator and its benefits.   
 
After DPW Director Cabral’s comments, Chair Reed invited Mr. Kuechler to respond to DPW Director 
Cabral’s comments or ask additional questions. Mr. Kuechler asked about the cost of the parking area 
around Snow’s Field to accommodate the well; the cost of the fence for Snow’s Field; and the cost of an 
easement. Members and Town staff had no other questions or comments. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the next article to be discussed would be the Select Board version of the 
article for a Senior Pass Program.  
 
Chair Reed stated that the Members were in favor of the spirit of the article for a Senior Pass Program. 
Assistant Town Manager Clark and the Members reviewed the comments from the Town Counsel on the 
advisory vote regarding the pilot program of the Senior Pass Program and the language of the article.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, and the Members discussed the need to 
continue the discussion on this article and the need for more specificity in the article.  
 
Several highlighted topics discussed included: the complexity of the program; consideration to raise the 
age of eligibility from 60 to 70; the presence of the senior pass holder or the listed caregiver to enter the 
Transfer Station or Truro beaches; the impact of a Senior Pass Program on the Town budget; the 
challenges of the program; residency and age requirements for the program; and the defining of “other 
residents”. 
 



Page 5 of 7 

Chair Reed recognized Ms. Greenbaum who commented on this topic. After Ms. Greenbaum’s 
comments, Chair Reed polled the Members and a majority agreed to move the vote on this item to the 
agenda for the meeting on September 26, 2023. 

Chair Reed then announced that the petitioned article for a Senior Pass Program would now be 
discussed. Chair Reed asked if Ms. Holt was present and if she would like to comment. Ms. Holt said that 
she had submitted an explanation for the petitioned article, but it was not included in tonight’s packet. 
Chair Reed said that she would check with Town staff to make sure that it was included for next week’s 
meeting. No vote was taken.    

B. Presentation of Public Works Facility Virtual Tour
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided background information on the video and the 
need to inform a larger majority of the public about the DPW facility. DPW Director Cabral thanked Ms. 
Ward and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe for their hard work on this project. DPW Director 
Cabral then introduced and played the 20-minute video that provided a virtual tour of the DPW facility. 

After viewing the video, Members expressed their appreciation for the video and their concerns for the 
current state of the DPW facility, the impact on the DPW employees who work there, and the need for 
moving forward in this process.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:
1. Massachusetts Community Development Block Grant Program Contract

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: NONE
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: NONE

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Rein thanked the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee, the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee and the Town staff for their hard work and accomplishments. 

Member Weinstein commented that he concurred with Member Rein’s comments and that he 
appreciated the efforts of Ms. Holt who submitted a petitioned article.  



Page 6 of 7 

Member Dundas thanked everyone who participated in Truro Treasures this past weekend and the 
weather did impact attendance. Member Dundas said that he looked forward to next year’s event. 

Vice Chair Areson thanked those who came out and participated in the public forum on municipal 
government last week. Vice Chair Areson expressed disappointment about the turnout, and she was 
grateful that it was recorded so people may view it at their convenience. Vice Chair Areson noted that 
she and Town Manager Tangeman had a meeting last week with the Truro Part-time Resident 
Taxpayers’ Association and they are making the effort to continue discussions with the group.  

Chair Reed concurred with other Members’ comments, and she especially acknowledged Katy Ward for 
her contributions to the Town through the videos she created for the fire department and the DPW. 
Chair Reed noted that it is the Select Board’s responsibility to share this body of work with the 
community so she would reach out to the Town Moderator to request the showing of the DPW facility 
meeting at Pre-Town Meeting and at Town Meeting. Chair Reed asked the Members to consider 
reaching out to the Town Moderator as well. 

Chair Reed recognized Member Weinstein who thanked Harbormaster and Shellfish Constable Jackett 
and his colleagues for the actions which they took to protect the harbor and fleet during the recent 
storm.  

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman had no comments this evening and briefly reviewed the agenda for the 
meeting on September 26, 2023, with input from Chair Reed. Chair Reed noted that the Town should 
look at a Public Comment Policy and Town Counsel John Giorgio of KP Law had recently assisted the 
Town of Nantucket with such a policy. 

Chair Reed recognized Member Rein who requested an update on Cloverleaf at a future meeting. There 
were no objections.  

Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 8:25 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 



Page 7 of 7 

____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair 

____________________________ 
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 

____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk 

____________________________ 
Stephanie Rein, Member 

____________________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Member 

Public Records Material Attachments 

Legal Notice 
Articles for Consideration on 9/19/2023 
Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Article 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Recommendations 
Local Comprehensive Plan 
Massachusetts Community Development Block Grant Program Contract 



Page 1 of 9 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

September 26, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair (joined virtually), John 
Dundas-Clerk, Robert Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager (joined virtually); Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; 
DPW Director Jarrod Cabral; Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe; Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Barbara Carboni; Anne Greenbaum (Truro Voter); Kevin Kuechler (Truro Voter); Anthony 
Garrett (Truro Property Owner); Michael Richard (Discipline Leader of Facilities Group at Weston & 
Sampson); Jeff Alberti (COO of Weston & Sampson and President of Weston & Sampson Engineers); 
Chris Lucy (Truro Voter); Director of Community Services Damion Clements; Chris Clark (Truro Voter)    
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the refresher from KP Law 
regarding public comment. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individual who commented on various topics not on the agenda in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law: DPW Director Cabral  

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None  
 
INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

None 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 9 
 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Special Town Meeting Articles and Any Further Discussion/Votes 
on Special Town Meeting Warrant  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion on the articles with the Members. 
 
Article 6: Establish Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
 
Chair Reed provided background information and then recognized Member Rein and Ms. Greenbaum 
respectively for comments and suggestions. Members and Ms. Greenbaum discussed and commented 
on the following highlighted topics: 2-way communication; community engagement and input to the 
Town administration; concerns about the anticipated additional burden upon Town staff; and concerns 
about specific language regarding developers.   
 
Chair Reed invited members of the public to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend and to establish the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory 
Committee without the red language submitted by Anne Greenbaum. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 8: Senior Pass Program (Select Board Version) 
 
Chair Reed provided background information and Members discussed the following highlighted topics: 
the use of the word “establish” and preference for the replacement word “research”. 
 
Chair Reed invited members of the public to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend the Senior Pass Nonbinding Resolution with Vice Chair 
Areson’s suggested change.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 



Page 3 of 9 
 

Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0. 
 
After the vote, Assistant Town Manager Clark reconfirmed the language agreed upon by the Members 
with Chair Reed. 
 
Article 9: Amend General Bylaws to Add Stormwater Management by Drainage, Erosion and Sediment 
Control 
 
Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who discussed and commented on the 
following highlighted topics with the Members: suggested change and agreed upon the language to 
specify the penalty of “$300/per violation/per day”; and the question of whether this suggested 
language change should be sent to Town Counsel for a legal review prior to Town Meeting. 
 
Chair Reed asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to opine on that question and Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that question should be referred to KP Law as it is Town 
Counsel. Town Manager Tangeman provided additional comments. 
 
Chair Reed invited members of the public to comment and there were none. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article 9 to Amend General Bylaws to Add Stormwater 
Management by Drainage, Erosion and Sediment Control as printed with the amended changes. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0. 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who announced that a 
public discussion on the Stormwater Bylaw and stormwater management has been scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 11, 2023, at 5 pm, at the Truro library.  
  
Article 13: Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development Process 
– Petitioned Article 
 
Chair Reed announced that this was a petitioned article submitted by Ms. Greenbaum. There was no 
discussion or public comment. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article 13: Article to Continue Community Involvement in 
the Walsh Design and Development Process – Petitioned Article 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Nay 



Page 4 of 9 
 

Member Dundas - Nay 
Member Weinstein - Nay 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-5-0. 
 
Article 14: DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill – Petitioned Article 
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Keuchler and Mr. Garrett (joined virtually) and then announced that DPW 
Director Cabral, Mr. Richard and Mr. Alberti had joined the discussion.  
 
Chair Reed announced that the explanation for this article will not be included in the Warrant as the 
signatories didn’t sign the explanation. 
   
Chair Reed also announced that any member of the public who wanted to comment on this topic to 
identify themselves, state whether they were a Truro voter, state if they were an abutter to Town Hall 
Hill, and state their qualifications and credentials.  
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who noted that the DPW Study Group’s presentation was 
not included in tonight’s packet. 
 
Mr. Keuchler and Mr. Garrett introduced themselves and DPW Director Cabral stated several points of 
order to provide clarity and accurate information. Vice Chair Areson noted that the repeated 
interruptions by DPW Director Cabral was disruptive to the presentation and asked that DPW Director 
Cabral’s comments be provided at the end of the presentation. Chair Reed polled the Members 
regarding this process and most Members agreed with Vice Chair Areson’s comments. Chair Reed 
recognized Mr. Garrett who replied to DPW Director Cabral’s comments.  
  
Mr. Garrett provided background information and then presented the volunteer DPW Study Group’s 
proposed article and presentation. 
 
After Mr. Garrett’s presentation, Mr. Keuchler presented his educational and professional background, 
qualifications and expertise. Mr. Keuchler then presented his presentation to the Members. 
 
After the presentation, Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who commented on the volunteer 
DPW Study Group’s presentation prior to Chair Reed recognizing Mr. Alberti. Chair Reed asked Mr. 
Alberti to amend his presentation and review of the DPW Study Group’s article so the Select Board is 
well-informed and can vote on this petitioned article. 
 
Mr. Alberti stated that he reviewed the DPW Study Group’s study through the lens of a team from 
Weston & Sampson doing the same study focusing on deficiencies which would affect cost. Mr. Alberti 
noted that he did not believe the DPW Study Group’s position that the DPW facility could be done at 
half the cost that Weston & Sampson has proposed. Mr. Alberti concluded that the DPW Study Group 
did offer viable components to consider when the design is advanced at the Town’s selected site 
(340/344 Route 6 site). 
 
After Mr. Alberti’s presentation, Mr. Garrett reiterated that that the DPW Study Group was a group of 
volunteers and were in no way seeking to contract any aspect of the work. Mr. Garrett stated that the 



Page 5 of 9 
 

DPW Study Group’s position has been that it was important to offer a site-specific design and the group 
has offered an alternative location that is more cost effective. Mr. Garrett also noted that he 
vehemently disagreed with the assertion that the DPW Study Group’s plans are for a facility of 23,000 
square feet rather than 32,000 square feet and that he has the AutoCAD designed plans to prove it. 
After Mr. Garrett’s comments, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Kuechler who commented on Weston & 
Sampson’s Feasibility Study (dated February 2020) in which the Zone 1 slides (page 21 and page 23) are 
different sizes and are in different locations. 
 
Mr. Alberti responded that Weston & Sampson utilized the data that was provided to them, and he 
could not comment on the conceptual plan to which Mr. Kuechler referred. 
 
Members commented and discussed with the representatives from Weston & Sampson and the DPW 
Study Group the following highlighted topics: focus on motor pool safety and whether the same location 
of the fuel depot would meet current regulatory requirements; whether the DPW Study Group 
considered any safety issues regarding the fuel depot in relation to the proximity to the residences 
nearby; safe maneuverability of larger vehicles at the facility; the location of the salt shed; the lack of 
previous community participation in this DPW facility process of the volunteer DPW Study Group 
members (with the exception of Mr. Kuechler who has served Truro in the past and continues to remain 
engaged in the community) since the need for a new DPW facility arose five years ago; the lack of a 
Professional Engineer and a Massachusetts licensed surveyor on the DPW Study Group which reduced 
the credibility of the DPW Study Group’s analysis and study; the need to obtain a 2/3 vote on the site at 
the Special Town Meeting and whether that vote will pass (if not, the Select Board will bring it back, as 
well as other potential sites, for the spring Town Meeting); the catch basin cost in the DPW Study 
Group’s budget; concerns about the unknown costs prior to the Special Town Meeting; the suggestion 
to remove the last sentence in the Select Board comment in the warrant (Chair Reed informally polled 
the Members and three were in favor of leaving the last sentence in and two were opposed). 
 
Chair Reed recognized the following members of the public who commented on this topic: Mr. Lucy, 
Community Services Director Clements, Mr. Richard, and DPW Director Cabral. 
 
Chair Reed thanked all who participated in this discussion prior to the vote on the article. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article 14: DPW Campus Design and Development Project 
for Town Hall Hill – Petitioned Article as printed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Nay 
Member Dundas - Nay 
Member Weinstein - Nay 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-5-0. 
 
Article 15: Senior Pass Program – Petitioned Article 
 
Chair Reed announced that the explanation for this article will not be included on the Warrant as the 
signatories did not sign the explanation. No other comments were made by the Members or the public. 
 



Page 6 of 9 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend Article 15: Senior Pass Program – Petitioned Article as 
printed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Nay 
Member Dundas - Nay 
Member Weinstein - Nay 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-5-0. 
 
B. Vote to Approve, Sign and Post the October 21, 2023, Special Town Meeting Warrant 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided the administrative requirement to post it effective October 6, 2023, 
with input from Assistant Town Manager Clark. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve and electronically sign the 2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant 
posting and to post the Warrant on October 6, 2023, in accordance with the Town Charter. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0. 
 
C. Discussion and Assignment of Movers of Special Town Meeting Articles. 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion and noted that it is customary for the Planning Board chair to present all 
of the Planning Board articles so she would like her name replaced with Anne Greenbaum’s name. 
Assistant Town Manager Clark clarified that Chair Reed’s assignment as mover should remain and Chair 
Reed agreed. 
 
Chair Reed asked the Members if they accepted their assigned articles and there were no objections.  
 
Chair Reed then led the discussion on the articles’ order on the Warrant with the Members. Members 
commented and discussed the following topics: whether financial articles go first on the Warrant for a 
Special Town Meeting; constituents’ request that the Walsh Property articles moved forward to allow 
young families to participate early in the Special Town Meeting. 
 
During the discussion, Member Weinstein objected to the phrase of Article 2’s title “DPW Change of Use 
of 340 Route 6” and suggested the replacement phrase of “DPW Authorization to Use of 340 Route 6”. 
Assistant Town Manager Clark will refer this suggested title change to Katie Klein of KP Law and see if 
she would be amenable to the change. 



Page 7 of 9 
 

 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Clark who commented on this topic.  
 
After a discussion among the Members, Members agreed to the new order of the articles suggested by 
Member Rein (listed below) without objection: 
 
Article 1 Borrowing Authorization for Truro Central School HVAC and Roof Repairs 
Article 2 DPW Change in Use of 340 Route 6 
Article 3 Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility 
Article 4 Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility 
Article 5 Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Recommendations 
Article 6 Establish Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
Article 7 Adoption of Local Comprehensive Plan 
Article 8 through Article 15 remain unchanged.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to assign the movers of articles for the 2023 Special Town Meeting and the 
order suggested by Member Rein and the Board supported, as well as having Town Counsel review 
the language change of Article 2 as Member Weinstein suggested.  
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: NONE 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: NONE  
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 6.13.2023 
 
During the discussion of the Consent Agenda, Vice Chair Areson suggested a change in the language on 
page 8, item E that referenced “same evening” and the change would be “same meeting session”. Vice 
Chair Areson noted that she had already emailed Town staff regarding this suggested change. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with Vice Chair 
Areson’s suggested changes. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 



Page 8 of 9 
 

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Rein encouraged all to read the Local Comprehensive Plan. 

Member Weinstein noted the passing of John Bloom who passed away this past week and he 
acknowledged Mr. Bloom’s contributions to the community. Member Weinstein offered his condolences 
to Mr. Bloom’s family. 

Member Dundas announced that the Truro Historical Society and Association will host a remembrance 
for Susan Howe, on Sunday, October 1, 2023, from 4-6 pm, at the Highland Museum. 

Vice Chair Areson apologized for her inability to attend the Pre-Town Meeting as she will be traveling.  

Chair Reed reserved her comments for the next meeting’s agenda. 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman had no comments this evening and reviewed the agenda for the meeting on 
October 10, 2023, with input from Chair Reed.  

Chair Reed announced that the Healey-Driscoll Administration is seeking feedback from all 351 
Massachusetts towns and cities on what they need for their communities. Members are encouraged to 
submit what Truro needs to Assistant Town Manager Clark as soon as possible. Those items will be 
reviewed and voted upon at the Select Board’s October 10, 2023, meeting. The items will then be 
included in a letter signed by Chair Reed and sent to the Healey-Driscoll Administration.  

Chair Reed will also work on a Public Comment Policy. 

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 8:29 pm. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 



Page 9 of 9 
 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Draft Special Town Meeting Warrant as of September 23, 2023 
Petitioner’s Comments on Select Board Article 6: Establish Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
Posting of the 2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant 
Movers for Town Meeting Articles 
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

October 10, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Town Clerk 
Elisabeth Verde; Fire Chief Tim Collins; DPW Director Jarrod Cabral; Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky; Fire 
and EMS Coordinator Julie Cataldo; Lauren Goldberg (Managing Attorney at KP Law); David Jenkins 
(Attorney at KP Law); William Henchy (Attorney for Select Board Vice Chair Susan Areson); Eric Parker 
(Truro Voter); Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Jon Slater (Truro Voter); Jeff Alberti (Weston & Sampson Chief 
Operating Officer and President of Weston & Sampson Engineers); Chris Lucy (Truro Voter); Kevin 
Kuechler (Truro Voter) 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the refresher from KP Law 
about ground rules regarding public comment. 

A. Moderator’s Announcements for Special Town Meeting  
Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Town Moderator 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Moderator Wisotzky who provided an update on the Special Town Meeting 
(STM).  
 
Town Moderator Wisotzky said that STM will be held on Saturday, October 21, 2023, at the Truro 
Central School. Important times to keep in mind include 9 am for check-in and 10 am for the 
proceedings to begin.  
 
Town Moderator Wisotzky provided information about how the meeting will be conducted (check-in, 
issuance of voter cards, Town Meeting Guide, seating for voters and non-voters, and a review of the 
new criteria regarding printed materials determined by Town Moderator). 
 
Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on topics not on the meeting’s agenda: 
DPW Director Cabral, Mr. Parker, Mr. Hickey, and Mr. Slater. Due to technical issues, Chair Reed asked 
Mr. Slater to submit his comments via email and he said that he would do so.    

 

Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 8 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None  

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Julie Cataldo, Fire & EMS Administrator 
Presenter: Tim Collins, Truro Fire Chief 
 
Fire Chief Collins introduced Ms. Cataldo. Town Manager Tangeman and the Members warmly 
welcomed Ms. Cataldo to the team. 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Interview and Possible Appointments to the Board of Registrars 

Due to the unavailability of an Applicant to appear this evening and a lack of time to review other 
applications, Chair Reed recommended that this agenda item be rescheduled for this Friday or Monday. 
The agenda item was tabled for further discussion. 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Update Investigation, Susan Areson Complaint 
Presenters: Lauren Goldberg, Managing Attorney at KP Law and David Jenkins, Attorney at KP Law 
 
Chair Reed recognized Attorney Goldberg and Attorney Jenkins (serving as Town Counsel in this matter) 
who provided an overview of their legal experience. Attorney Jenkins provided background information 
regarding the complaint filed against Vice Chair Areson, the Select Board’s actions, and then reviewed 
the current status of the investigation. Attorney Jenkins stated that he recommended that the Select 
Board not proceed with the investigation. Managing Attorney Goldberg concurred with Attorney 
Jenkins’ recommendation.  
 
Chair Reed then asked the Members if they wished to comment, and no comments were made. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Attorney Henchy who stated for the record that Vice Chair Areson has denied any 
wrongdoing and has denied that she had violated the Town Charter. Attorney Henchy concurred with 
the recommendation from Town Counsel in this matter.  
 
Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Areson who stated that this has been difficult and denied any 
wrongdoing. Vice Chair Areson concluded that she was sorry that she and the Town had to spend money 
on this matter. 
 
After Vice Chair Areson’s comments, Chair Reed asked if Town Counsel had any other comments and 
Town Counsel did not. 
 
There were no other comments from the Members. 
 



Page 3 of 8 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to accept the recommendation from Town Counsel and close the 
investigation into the complaint against Vice Chair Areson for violating the Town Charter and the 
Open Meeting Law.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Presentation and Discussion on Voter Registration Residency 
Presenters: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk, and Lauren Goldberg, Managing Attorney at KP Law 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Clerk Verde who briefly introduced the topic and then introduced 
Managing Attorney Goldberg who presented the requirements for voter registration residency. 
Managing Attorney Goldberg also illustrated unintended consequences if a registered voter commits 
wrongdoing. Managing Attorney Goldberg reviewed the process initiated by the Board of Registrars 
upon receipt of a complaint to include the Board of Registrar’s findings and the appeals process. 
 
The Members, Managing Attorney Goldberg, and Town Manager Tangeman commented and discussed 
the following highlighted topics: “snowbird” situations; homestead exemptions; claiming residence 
elsewhere; receiving Residential Tax Exemptions; and changing residences for voting purposes. 
 
Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to comment and there were none. 
 
C. Public Works Update 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who noted that Mr. Alberti was also present before he 
provided a brief review of the following questions asked and concerns discussed at the Pre-Town 
Meeting:  
 

1. Why a new DPW facility?  
2. Why 340 Route 6?  
3. What will it cost? 
4. Why is the cost more than the alternative plan being floated around? 
5. How did we get here? 
6. Projected Debt Service FY2023-FY2045 
7. What is the plan? 

 
DPW Director Cabral provided responses to the questions via a PowerPoint presentation. Photographs 
were provided to demonstrate the need for a safe work environment for the DPW employees.  
 
After DPW Director Cabral’s presentation, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Alberti who provided a summary 
of a high-level review of the DPW Study Group’s DPW campus design and a comparison of the costs of 



Page 4 of 8 
 

the project. Mr. Alberti noted that the DPW Study Group’s cost estimate was missing $15.3M in total 
missing costs when added to the original DPW Study Group’s cost was $15.5 for a total of $30.8M 
compared to Weston & Sampson’s estimate of $35M. 
 
Members expressed their appreciation for this evening’s presentation and encouraged the Town 
Moderator to include this presentation at the Town Meeting.  
 
After the Members’ comments, Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on this 
topic: Mr. Lucy, Mr. Kuechler, Mr. Alberti, and DPW Director Cabral.  

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion and Approval of Letter to Healey-Driscoll Administration on Partnership Efforts 
 Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion on this topic and noted that the letter was drafted with input from Town 
staff. Chair Reed noted that the letter was due to the Commonwealth on October 13, 2023, and the  
Members provided feedback on the letter to include suggested edits and re-prioritized the initiatives.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Letter on Partnership Efforts to the Healey-Driscoll 
Administration, and other appropriate contacts, with the list of priorities that the Select Board agreed 
upon with Vice Chair Areson’s editorial note and the comments made by Member Dundas and 
Member Weinstein. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Review and Discuss Public Comment Policy 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
Chair Reed stated that she and Town Counsel reviewed the Public Comment Policy, and a draft is 
available for the Members’ review this evening. The draft contains the language that has been legally 
vetted. Chair Reed and the Members agreed to have more time to review the draft policy more 
thoroughly and an additional discussion will be added to a future meeting agenda.   
 
There were no objections, and no vote was taken. 
 
C. Review and Possible Approval of Agreement for Services-MetaSource, LLC 



Page 5 of 8 
 

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark reviewed the Agreement for Services 
provided by MetaSource, LLC. On March 2, 2023, the Town issued a Request for Proposals for Records 
Management, Storage and Archiving Services of Town records. There was an evaluation process and 
MetaSource, LLC was selected as the most advantageous proposal. Town Manager Tangeman reviewed 
key aspects of the agreement. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman and the Members discussed the following highlighted topics: the ease of 
integration of digitized documents with the Town’s website; cyber security; MetaSource, LLC’s excellent 
reputation; the chain of custody of documents; and anticipated Town staff hours to box up the 
documents for digitization.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the MetaSource, LLC Agreement for Services and authorize the 
Town Manager to sign on the Board’s behalf. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Review and Approve Special Town Meeting Motions and Additional Movers of Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed asked for mover volunteers for the petitioned articles. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the motions as presented and allowing Bond Counsel to make 
any non-substantive changes necessary to comport with the law and to assign movers of the 
petitioned articles as discussed (Article 13-Member Rein if necessary, Article 14-Chair Reed if 
necessary, and Article 15-Member Dundas if necessary). 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Grant Administrator Contract for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
2. Barnstable County Dredge Letter regarding the dredging of Pamet Harbor 



Page 6 of 8 
 

3. Approve Appointment Board of Registrars Elisabeth Verde 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: NONE  
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 6.27.2023 
 
Vice Chair Areson asked the Members to consider the addition of a sentence on the end of the last 
paragraph on page 4 and the beginning of page 5 with the language “DPW Director Cabral informed the 
Select Board that Town Counsel advised that a change in this location will require a 2/3 vote at Town 
Meeting.” There were no objections, and the change was accepted. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with Vice Chair 
Areson’s suggested amendment. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Rein thanked the community for attending the Pre-Town Meeting as there was a great deal of 
exchange and she was looking forward to the upcoming Town Meeting. 

Member Weinstein attended the most recent Energy Committee’s 2-hour meeting and he felt that the 
committee chair had inappropriately used the committee’s time by having a proposal presented by a 
private group. It made it appear that the Town authorized this, and it did not. 

Member Dundas said that he was at the Box Lunch and saw the Truro Community Education Class had 
been published and commences on October 16, 2023. Member Dundas thanked Heather Harper for her 
hard work in this effort. More information can be found on the Town website. Member Dundas 
reminded Town staff that the quarterly cyber security training has begun and if you find it in your email 
you need to complete it. Member Dundas thanked Planning Board Vice Chair Anne Greenbaum publicly 
for her example in all that she does for the Town, and he especially appreciated her efforts to solve the 
housing challenges in Truro.   

Vice Chair Areson reported that the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee met today and made several 
final revisions. Once the Local Comprehensive Plan is finalized, it will be posted on the Town website 
and there will be printed copies available at Town Hall, the library, and the Council on Aging. There will 
be a shorter version (similar to an Executive Summary) of the Local Comprehensive Plan available as well 
and there will be printed copies of this as well. The Board of Health met last week, and they are making 
significant progress of the cesspool upgrade with the deadline of December 31, 2023. Vice Chair Areson 
provided numerical information to inform the public as to the number of cesspool upgrades completed 
and those which remained. The Board of Health is attempting to work with property owners to 
complete the cesspool upgrade as there are thirty properties for which there has been no progress. At 



Page 7 of 8 
 

the Board of Health’s next meeting, they will discuss extending deadlines for those individuals who have 
permits but have not completed the installation.     

Chair Reed reminded the public about the upcoming Special Town Meeting on October 21, 2023, at the 
Truro Central School, with a 9 am check-in and the proceedings commencing at 10 am. Chair Reed noted 
the great news regarding the dune shack lease that was recently offered to Sal Del Deo. 

Member Weinstein asked Chair Reed if he could interrupt and comment on something that Mr. Lucy had 
stated earlier in the meeting. Mr. Lucy had made a comment on the DPW Facility campus that was 
referenced in the Truro News. Member Weinstein stated that the article attributed measures that the 
Select Board had taken which were simply not true.  

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman noted that there have been a lot of meetings and Town staff is working 
extremely hard. Town Manager Tangeman specifically recognized Assistant Town Manager Clark and 
DPW Director Cabral for their efforts. Town Manager Tangeman stated that it was important to 
interview the five applicants (all Republicans) for the Board of Registrars this coming Friday, October 13, 
2023, at 9:30 am and Monday, October 16, 2023, at 9 am based upon the applicant’s availability. 

Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next meeting on October 24, 2023.  

Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 7:54 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
 
____________________________  



Page 8 of 8 
 

John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
M.G.L. Chapter 51, Sections 15, 17 and 18 
Applications to Serve 
Memorandum Outlining Residency Requirements for Voter Registration & Voter Registration Challenges 
Draft Letter to the Healey-Driscoll Administration on Partnership Efforts 
Draft Revised Policy #59: Public Comment, Select Board Reports, and Select Board Comments 
Policy #59: Public Comments, Selectmen Reports, and Selectmen Comments 
MetaSource, LLC Agreement for Services 
Technical Proposal (Exhibit A) 
Price Proposal (Exhibit B) 
Draft Motions for Special Town Meeting (STM) 2023 
Legal Advertisement Notice 
Grant Administration Contract and Notice of Award 
Draft Letter to Barnstable County Dredge Program for Select Board Signature 
M.G.L. Chapter 51, Sections 15, 17 and 18 
Application to Serve – Town Clerk Elisabeth Verde 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 5 
 

Select Board Special Meeting Minutes 

October 13, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Town Clerk 
Elisabeth Verde; Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Susan Chapman (Truro Voter); Wes (Eric) Chapman (Truro 
Voter); Julie Cataldo-Roda (Truro Voter); Heather Harper (Truro Voter) 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 9:30 am and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. There were no public comments. 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Interview and Possible Appointments to the Board of Registrars: Susan Chapman, Wes (Eric) 
Chapman, Julie Cataldo-Roda (joined virtually), Heather Harper, Juliana MacAller (withdrew) 

Chair Reed recognized Town Clerk Verde who explained the process and the need for two Republicans 
to fill two seats on the Board of Registrars. 

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who stated that after consultation with Town Counsel, 
these appointments would be temporary under M.G.L. Chapter 51, Section 20. Town Manager 
Tangeman noted, under advice from Town Counsel, the Town had to still confirm Mr. Hickey’s status as 
the Local Republican Town Committee Chairperson. Town Manager Tangeman recommended that these 
two appointments be for 60 days to give Mr. Hickey the legally required 45 days to obtain his 
notification letter from the Republican Party.  

Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Areson who asked how this situation arose and if the Town had been 
operating inappropriately for a period of time. If so, for how long? Vice Chair Areson commented that 
there had been two resignations from the Board of Registrars. Town Manager Tangeman stated there 
was no issue of operating inappropriately. 

Town Clerk Verde said that for the most recent election in April, it was her understanding that that the 
Board of Registrars had most recently been made up of two Democrats, one unenrolled, and one 
Republican. Town Clerk Verde added that it is not legally required to have two members from each 
major political party appointed to the Board of Registrars, but a municipality should fill the positions to 

Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 5 
 

the best of its ability. Town Clerk Verde stated that when she became the town clerk, she became an “ex 
officio” member of the Board of Registrars and that resulted in the removal of a member. Town Clerk 
Verde then reviewed the composition of the entire board and stated that this was now an opportunity 
to follow the law more closely. 

Chair Reed recognized Mr. Hickey who stated that until Town Manager Tangeman told him this 
afternoon that the Town had to confirm his status with the Republican Party he had been serving as the 
Local Republican Town Committee Chairperson. Mr. Hickey expressed concern that he was unable to 
speak with the candidates and properly vet them.  

Chair Reed noted that this deliberation was not on the agenda and the Select Board had already 
received a legal opinion from the Town Counsel that it could move forward with the interviews. Chair 
Reed then recognized Town Manager Tangeman who replied to Mr. Hickey’s concern. 

Since Vice Chair Areson and Member Rein raised concerns and questions from constituents regarding 
voter registration, Chair Reed stated that there are no current complaints and challenges to a voter’s 
registration, but the Select Board was legally bound under statute to do this work.  

Chair Reed recognized Mr. Hickey who voiced concern that two of the candidates for the Board of 
Registrars are employed by the Town of Truro and the urgent timing of these appointments appeared to 
be an effort to challenge a voter’s registration status if one voted on articles on the upcoming Town 
Meeting’s floor. 

Chair Reed then stated that Mr. Hickey was not a part of this procedure as he has not been verified with 
the Republican Party so this session would proceed.  

Vice Chair Areson asked Town Clerk Verde if it was possible for a voter’s status in Truro to be challenged 
by a complainant prior to the upcoming Town Meeting. Town Clerk Verde replied that timing would be 
an issue as it was legally required to send a summons to the voter within 2-14 days upon receipt of the 
complaint and that there were currently no voter registration challenges or complaints. 

Chair Reed then recognized Mr. Hickey who noted that there was confusion about this process and 
noted that his wife, Ms. MacAller (an applicant), could not serve on the Board of Registrar. Mr. Hickey 
said that under Massachusetts law, as she currently serves as the secretary for the Local Republican 
Town Committee, she withdrew her application. Town Clerk Verde explained the process for individuals 
to apply for the Board of Registrars in order to make the process easier and attract more applicants.  

Vice Chair Areson noted that Town Clerk Verde had previously been appointed to the Board of 
Registrars so she would not be interviewed. Town Manager Tangeman confirmed this. 

Member Hickey asked Chair Reed if he would have an opportunity to ask a candidate a question during 
the interview as a voter and Chair Reed replied that she would make that decision and she was unsure if 
she would allow that.  

Member Rein asked if it was appropriate to ask a candidate if that candidate has read the applicable 
laws and regulations regarding the Board of Registrar’s legal authority and responsibilities to which 
Chair Reed stated in the affirmative.  



Page 3 of 5 
 

Chair Reed led the interview of Ms. Chapman with the Members who thanked Ms. Chapman for her 
interest and asked questions pertaining to aspects of the role.  

Chair Reed led the interview of Mr. Chapman with the Members who thanked Mr. Chapman for his 
interest and asked questions pertaining to aspects of the role.  

Mr. Hickey requested a point of privilege and was recognized by Chair Reed. Mr. Hickey reiterated that 
he was the chair of the Local Republican Town Committee and requested that this procedure be 
suspended without a vote as he has been unable to properly vet the other three applicants. Mr. Hickey 
further stated that he would be happy to speak with the other three candidates. Chair Reed announced 
that the Select Board will continue with the procedure. 

Chair Reed led the interview of Ms. Harper with the Members who thanked Ms. Harper for her interest 
and asked questions pertaining to aspects of the role. Member Rein and Vice Chair Areson both noted 
that Ms. Harper’s application stood out from the other applicants as Ms. Harper wrote that she was 
interested in the role “to help protect voter’s rights and electoral integrity.”  

Chair Reed led the interview of Ms. Cataldo-Roda with the Members who thanked Ms. Cataldo-Roda for 
her interest and asked questions pertaining to aspects of the role. Chair Reed asked Ms. Cataldo-Roda if 
Mr. Hickey had contacted her, to which she replied that Mr. Hickey had contacted her mother, so Mr. 
Hickey had the wrong number. 

Chair Reed then asked Ms. Harper if Mr. Hickey had contacted her and she replied in the affirmative. 
Ms. Harper also said that she did not hang up on him as the conversation had concluded. 

Mr. Hickey requested a point of privilege and was recognized by Chair Reed. Mr. Hickey stated that he 
and Ms. Harper had briefly spoken and that she had answered only one question before she hung up on 
him. Chair Reed thanked him and reminded Mr. Hickey of the definition of point of privilege.  

Chair Reed then asked the Members for their comments regarding the candidates. Member Dundas 
asked if the Republican chair should have an opportunity to speak with all of the candidates to his 
satisfaction and delay the vote on appointments for one more meeting. Chair Reed replied that she did 
not agree at all with that suggestion.  

Member Rein, Member Weinstein, Vice Chair Areson, and Chair Reed stated that they were prepared to 
move forward in accordance with the Town Counsel’s legal opinion and the recommendations of Town 
Manager Tangeman and Town Clerk Verde prior to Town Meeting. 

Vice Chair Areson recommended the appointments of Mr. Chapman and Ms. Harper. Member Dundas 
recommended the appointments of Mr. Chapman and Ms. Cataldo-Roda. Member Weinstein 
recommended the appointments of Ms. Harper and Ms. Cataldo-Roda. Member Rein recommended the 
appointments of Ms. Harper and Ms. Cataldo-Roda. Chair Reed recommended the appointments of Ms. 
Harper and Ms. Cataldo-Roda.  

Chair Reed recognized Ms. Chapman who clarified a comment that was made earlier by Chair Reed. 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Heather Harper to the Board of Registrars for a 60-day term 
expiring on December 12, 2023. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Julie Cataldo-Roda to the Board of Registrars for a 60-day term 
expiring on December 12, 2023. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed congratulated Ms. Harper and Ms. Cataldo-Roda. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman for a point of clarification who confirmed that Mr. 
Hickey has been verified as the Local Republican Town Committee Chairperson as of May 10, 2023, and 
this made no difference in this process. Mr. Hickey will have the ability to submit a list of candidates for 
the Board of Registrars on December 12, 2023.  
 
Member Rein made a motion to adjourn at 10:40 am. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  



Page 5 of 5 
 

Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
 



Page 1 of 7 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

October 24, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral; Kevin Grunwald (Chair Housing Authority and Truro Voter), Betty Gallo (Housing Authority 
Vice Chair and Truro Voter), Rich Roberts (Planning Board Chair and Truro Voter), Dennis O’Brien (Truro 
Voter), Karen Ruymann (Truro Voter); Michael Forgione (Truro Voter), Debra Best-Parker (Truro Voter), 
Jon Slater (Truro Voter), Bob Panessiti (Finance Committee Chair and Truro Voter), Anne Greenbaum 
(Planning Board Vice Chair and Truro Voter), Tim Hickey (Truro Voter), Jack Riemer (Truro Voter) 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who made public comment: Member Rein, Mr. O’Brien, 
Ms. Ruymann, Mr. Forgione, Town Manager Tangeman, Ms. Best-Parker, Mr. Slater, Mr. Panessiti, Ms. 
Greenbaum, Town Manager Tangeman, Mr. Hickey, and Mr. Riemer.   

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

None 

Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 7 
 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Review and Adopt Housing Production Plan (HPP) and Authorize the Chair to Submit 
Presenters: Kevin Grunwald, Housing Authority Chair; Betty Gallo, Housing Authority Vice Chair 
 
Chair Grunwald provided background information, the purpose of the HPP, the process of developing 
the HPP with input from stakeholders, and then highlighted key aspects of the HPP. 
 
Prior to comments from the Members, Chair Reed noted for the record that Planning Board Chair Rich 
Roberts and Planning Board Vice Chair Anne Greenbaum were present at the meeting. 
 
Members thanked JM Goldson, LLC, the Town staff, and the Housing Authority for their hard work in 
creating the HPP. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Planning Board Chair Roberts who discussed the aspirational intent of the HPP 
and provided the reasons why he voted against the HPP during the Planning Board’s vote. Planning 
Board Chair Roberts noted that there was a disconnect between the data provided and the stated 
housing goal as presented in the HPP. 
 
Chair Reed, Members, Housing Authority Chair Grunwald, and Housing Authority Vice Chair Gallo 
discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: assessing the feasibility of Town-owned 
land for affordable housing; the inclusion of a housing coordinator in the HPP; the section on 
wastewater and septic systems appeared to be out of date; the increase of rental rates and the impact 
on the housing stock; the Habitat for Humanity section should have stated that there were three Habitat 
for Humanity homes in Truro and not one; the need for housing for individuals who do not qualify for 
subsidies but still need assistance; the need to focus on the next five years and not twenty years as the 
situation often changes; and it would be helpful to provide additional level of detail (while maintaining 
confidentiality) of how many of the 200 families who are on the waiting list for Cloverleaf reside 
currently between Orleans and Provincetown.   
 
Chair Reed recognized Finance Committee Chair Panessiti who commented on the HPP and briefly 
covered on topics which have been discussed at the Economic Development Committee to include 
cluster housing if Truro wants a younger year-round workforce versus older residents who are not 
working. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to adopt the Housing Needs Assessment and Production Plan and 
authorize the Chair of the Select Board to sign and submit the required letter to request approval 
from the Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 



Page 3 of 7 
 

Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed noted the need to update information as it becomes available and Housing 
Authority Chair Grunwald concurred.  
 
B. Review and Approve FY2025 Budget Message and FY2025 Budget Task Force Schedule 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager; Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman presented and covered the following highlighted topics: the intent to level-
budget for all departments; the 5-Year Capital Plan and implementing into the budget by the proposed 
date of November 9, 2023; the goal to increase revenue for the Town to pay for operational expenses; 
the need to link the Select Board Goals & Objectives to department heads’ budget requests so the 
budget is aligned with the Select Board Goals & Objectives; the exploration of staffing changes due to 
increased expectations for staff requirements which are overwhelming; alternative funding mechanisms 
to fund needs such as IT, sound, and video for public meetings on a consistent basis; digitization of 
records and the accessibility to the public; exploration of Freedom of Information Act requests through 
an online portal to be more efficient in responding to such requests; a review of the budget submission 
process deadlines; and department budget formats. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that instructions in the budget memorandum will include 
department heads to upload their budgets into ClearGov to provide residents with transparency.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, and Members discussed the following 
highlighted topics: reviewing fees, fines, and penalties; the use of a template so the all the budgets are 
in the same format; a review of the Budget Task Force FY2025 Budget preliminary schedule; and 
discussed Town staff liaisons for budget preparers. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the draft budget guidance letter and to authorize the 
Finance Department to transmit the letter to the budget preparers with the FY2025 budget materials, 
and to approve the FY2025 Budget Task Force meeting schedule. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Review and Approve Annual Municipal Calendar and 2024 Select Board Meeting Calendar 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion with the Members and there was concern that the date for the Annual 
Town Meeting (ATM) was scheduled on the last night of Passover. Chair Reed noted that she would like 
to include Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky in the selection of the date for ATM.  



Page 4 of 7 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Annual Municipal Calendar (with the date of Annual Town 
Meeting changed to May 1, 2024, and all impacted dates adjusted to accommodate this change) and 
with an agreement with the Town Moderator. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that there was a Select Board meeting on the 
calendar for November 26, 2024, that fell during the week of Thanksgiving. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to move the meeting to November 12, 2024, and November 19, 2024. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. FY2024 Select Board Goals and Objectives Update 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager; Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark reviewed the Select Board Goals and Objectives with the assigned 
Members (“Ambassadors” for the purpose of this discussion) who provided any updates or potential 
next steps.  
 
DPW Director Cabral was recognized by Chair Reed who announced that DPW office hours have changed 
to Monday afternoons from 2-4 pm, updated grant approvals to include Mill Pond Road, and provided 
updates on current and ongoing DPW projects. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Letter of Support for Energy Committee’s Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Grant 
Application 

2. Notification of Vacancy of Board of Registrar Seats to Republican Committee 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes of June 28, 2023, and June 29, 
2023, and Work Session Minutes of July 11, 2023 
 
A brief discussion occurred regarding the use of the term “suspense date” contained in the minutes of 
June 29, 2023, and it remained in the minutes.  



Page 5 of 7 
 

 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORT/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein commented that she would like to see the Select Board add to a future meeting agenda a 
discussion regarding the reinstitution of the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee and the review of 
its charge. 
 
Member Weinstein stated that he and Vice Chair Areson attended last week’s public meeting of the 
Board of Registrars and it went well under the direction of Town Clerk Elisabeth Verde despite being 
sparsely attended. Member Weinstein noted that he was heartbroken about the behavior of certain 
individuals who falsely claimed last Saturday at the Truro Central School that the Select Board acts in 
secrecy or is not forthcoming. Member Weinstein said that everything the Select Board and Town 
administration does is subject to open government requirements. Member Weinstein added that KP 
Law could have done a better job in explaining residency requirements for voting. Member Weinstein 
concluded that the Board of Registrars will conduct the hearings regarding the 66 voter registration 
challenges in public. 
 
Member Dundas reported that he attended the Concert Committee meeting on Monday and the 
committee is already working on a concert schedule for next year.  Member Dundas will attend the 
upcoming Provincetown Select Board meeting on November 15, 2023, representing the VFW regarding a 
veteran memorial at 1 Jerome Smith Road, in Provincetown, which is the former site of VFW Lewis A. 
Young Post 3152. This site will now be a new housing area. Member Dundas reminded staff about the 
security education program that must be completed quarterly. Member Dundas recognized the positive 
action taken by a newly hired and very experienced Truro police officer, Officer Anthony Camilo 
(identified by Chair Reed), at the Truro Central School last Saturday. Member Dundas noted that he had 
thanked the officer and the other officers present for ensuring the public’s safety.  
 
Vice Chair Areson reminded the public that the deadline for the Community Preservation Committee’s 
grant applications is November 1, 2023. Vice Chair Areson said that at last night’s ZBA meeting an 
architect commented that she found the ADU process very time consuming and expensive for 
applicants. Vice Chair Areson noted that the architect’s client (an applicant appearing in front of the 
ZBA) had their application quickly approved by the ZBA but that someone should contact the architect to 
receive more details about her comment as the Select Board had taken steps with the ZBA and Planning 
Board to ease these burdens. Vice Areson requested that the Harbor Commission be added to the next 
meeting’s agenda to discuss the dredging. Vice Chair Areson also asked Members for input regarding 
office hours.  
 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Chair Reed suggested adding a virtual model to conduct Member office hours. As an affordable housing 
advocate, Chair Reed was invited to attend a recent meeting with Governor Healey and Chair Reed 
reviewed six tax cuts proposed by the governor. Chair Reed noted that she loved a community engaged 
in government, but it was disheartening to see the disruption last Saturday at the Truro Central School. 
Chair Reed noted that lack of courtesy and respect exhibited by individuals. Chair Reed concluded that it 
is okay to disagree but not to be disagreeable. 
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman said that there has been an ongoing false narrative that he manages the 
Town like a military organization. Town Manager Tangeman noted that someone had used anti-veteran 
verbiage towards him last Saturday and that Town Manager Tangeman was trying to be polite to that 
individual. Town Manager Tangeman said that he was appalled by this behavior. Town Manager 
Tangeman added that no veteran should be dehumanized. Town Manager Tangeman reiterated that he 
is open and willing to meet with people to get their perspective on issues affecting the Town.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on the Out of School Time Program that he noted was 
posted on the Town’s Facebook page. The process to recruit program leaders is deliberate and asked the 
public to be patient.   
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark recognized that there are staffing shortages nationwide but if anyone has 
any contacts in their professional network who have experience in childcare, please tell them about the 
current search and needs for Truro. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman explained the reason for the decision to move the Town Meeting to 
November 2, 2023, and noted that there is more information (including KP Law’s legal opinion) on the 
Town Clerk’s website and the Town Moderator’s website. The Town must ensure that the voter 
registration rolls are clear before the Town Meeting. Town Manager Tangeman also said that he felt that 
the Town Meeting would be rescheduled to let those individuals whose voter registrations were 
challenged to complete the hearing process (to include potential appeals) as required by Massachusetts 
General Law. The decision to reschedule the Town Meeting again would be made by Town Moderator 
Paul Wisotzky.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next meeting on November 14, 2023.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:53 pm. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 7 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Housing Needs Assessment and Production Plan 
Housing Production Plan Section II. B of “M.G.L. Chapter 40B Comprehensive Permit/Projects Subsidized 
Housing Inventory” GUIDELINES 
Draft FY2025 Budget Message 
Draft FY2025 Budget Task Force Schedule 
Policy 68: Budget Requests from Multi-Member Bodies 
Annual Municipal Calendar for 2024 ATM and Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Preparations 
2024 Select Board Meeting Calendar 
FY2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives 
FY2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives Update 
Concept Summary 
Select Board Support Letter 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

November 14, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral; Director of Community Services Damion Clements; Program Supervisor for Out-of-School-
Time Program Adam Leiterman; Nancy Medoff (Charter Review Committee Chair and Truro Voter); Eric 
Parker (Truro Voter); Jack Riemer (Planning Board Member and Town Voter); Chris Lucy (ZBA Chair and 
Truro Voter); Jon Slater (Truro Voter); Eileen Breslin (Board Member of the Part-Time Resident 
Taxpayers’ Association); Anne Greenbaum (Planning Board Chair and Truro Voter); Michael Forgione 
(Truro Voter)   
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Member Rein, Ms. Medoff, 
Mr. Parker, Vice Chair Areson, Town Manager Tangeman, Chair Reed, Town Manager Tangeman, Mr. 
Riemer, Mr. Lucy, Mr. Slater, Ms. Breslin, Member Weinstein, Ms. Greenbaum, Mr. Forgione, and 
Member Dundas.       

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Adam Leiterman, Program Supervisor for Out-of-School-Time Program, Community Services Division 

Director of Community Services Clements introduced Mr. Leiterman. Mr. Leiterman was welcomed to 
the Town staff by the Members and Mr. Leiterman provided information regarding ongoing and 
projected programs to accommodate Truro’s families.  

Town Manager Tangeman provided a brief update on recruitment efforts for two additional positions 
for the Out-of-School-Time Program. 

             Consent Agenda Item: 8E 



Page 2 of 8 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

None 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Review and Possible Approval of Contract for Public Safety Facility Siding 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral presented the key aspects of this contract to the Members. DPW Director Cabral 
and the Members commented and discussed the following highlighted topics: the lack of competitive 
bid from a local contractor; and adding the language that “the contractor must take photographs of the 
work site and the land around the work site before any work commencing and upon completion of the 
project.”; the composite materials to be used; and a 30-year anticipated lifetime of the siding.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to approve entering into a contract with Drizos Contracting LLC for 
$676,200 for the Public Safety Building Envelope Improvement Contract and authorize the Town 
Manager to sign associated contracts and documents related thereto along with the inclusion of the 
language revision provided by Member Weinstein.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Review and Possible Approval of Revised Policy 59: Public Comment Policy 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion with the Members and noted that KP Law (Town Counsel) had not yet 
reviewed the draft revised Policy 59; however, a motion may include the language to accommodate KP 
Law’s legal opinion and suggested revisions (if any) to the draft revised Policy 59.  
 
Members thanked Vice Chair Areson and Chair Reed for their efforts in this effort. A majority of 
Members expressed that they were in favor of a postponement of the vote on the draft revised Policy 
59 until after Town Counsel had reviewed it. 
 



Page 3 of 8 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to include this item on a subsequent meeting agenda upon completion of 
Town Counsel’s legal review of the draft policy. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote was completed, Chair Reed reiterated that the previous item would be tabled until Town 
Counsel had completed its legal review of the draft policy, and the discussion would then continue. 
 
C. Review and Possible Approval of the Ad Hoc Municipal Revenue Task Force Charge and Potential 
Appointments of Select Board Representatives to the Task Force  
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
Prior to the discussion with the Members on this topic, Chair Reed announced that there was a change 
to add “Ad Hoc” to the title of the Task Force. 
 
Chair Reed and the Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: the 
Appendix for Options; and Present Findings and Recommendations (the addition of suggested language 
change to “quarterly reports”). 
 
Member Dundas initially expressed interest in serving as a Select Board representative to the Task Force 
but then withdrew in support of Vice Chair Areson who voiced interest in serving along with Chair Reed. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to adopt and electronically sign the Ad Hoc Municipal Revenue Task Force 
Charge and to appoint Chair Kristen Reed and Vice Chair Areson to serve as the representatives to the 
Task Force for a term expiring May 14, 2024, and the inclusion of Vice Chair Areson and Member 
Weinstein’s suggested language changes to the Charge. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Potential Appointments of Select Board Members to the Budget Task Force 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager; Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion with the Members to appoint two Members to the Budget Task Force and 
reviewed its charge. Members noted that all the Members regularly attend the Budget Task Force 
meetings and Town Manager Tangeman reiterated the need to appoint two Members. Chair Reed and 
Vice Chair Areson expressed interest in the positions. 



Page 4 of 8 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Chair Kristen Reed and Vice Chair Susan Areson to be the 
designated members of the Budget Task Force. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Forgione who spoke on this topic.  
 
E. Review and Possible Approval of Charge and Establishment of Part Time Resident Advisory Committee 
and Possible Appointment of Select Board Liaison 
Presenter: Stephanie Rein, Select Board Member 
 
Member Rein reviewed the charge of the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee and led the discussion 
with the Members regarding this agenda item. Town Manager Tangeman requested that any motion be 
amended to appoint the Town Manager to the committee as an “ex officio”.  
 
Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: the opportunity for the 
committee members to meet via Zoom; and the frequency of the committee’s scheduled meetings (a 
minimum of quarterly).   
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the proposed charge with the submitted changes based upon 
Member Dundas’ comments, and at a minimum, a quarterly meeting schedule, and the committee 
will be composed of part-time residents of the Town of Truro and the sitting Town Manager, and re-
establish the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee and to appoint Member John Dundas to serve 
as the liaison to the committee for a term expiring May 14, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
F. Discussion on the Establishment of Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force 
Presenter: Susan Areson, Select Board Vice Chair 
 
Prior to the discussion, Assistant Town Manager Clark clarified the addition of “Ad Hoc” to the title of 
the Task Force since there was a Charter definition for “Ad Hoc” so people can understand what the 
appointment schedule is and how long the committee lasts. 
 
Vice Chair Areson provided background information on this topic and reviewed the charges for the 
Zoning Task Force for the Town of Eastham and the Town of Orleans.  



Page 5 of 8 
 

Town Manager Tangeman encouraged the Members to consider the hiring of a consulting firm that has 
legal expertise and professional experience to collaborate with individuals from the community who 
participate in this process.  
 
Members discussed the composition of the Ad Hoc Task Force and considered the following suggested 
makeup of the Ad Hoc Task Force: a member from the Planning Board, a member from the ZBA, a 
member from the Select Board, a member from the Housing Authority, and a member from the Ad Hoc 
Housing Committee. 
 
Members discussed and commented on the following highlighted topics: the bandwidth of Town staff to 
provide time to another committee; narrowing the focus of the Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force’s charge; the 
hiring of a consulting firm to assist the Town in this endeavor; reviewed language for deletion or edits 
from Eastham and Orleans’ charges; the inclusion of Town staff to develop a charge; the impetus to 
create an Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force to align with Truro’s Local Comprehensive Plan.  
 
Member Rein made a motion to direct Town staff to prepare a charge for an Ad Hoc Truro Zoning Task 
Force for consideration at a future meeting. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. One Day Sunday Entertainment License Application and Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
License for Public Entertainment Application – Truro Vineyards 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: None 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORT/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein commented on a previously made public comment. Member Rein said that she had no 
prior knowledge of any potential development at the original DPW site from 2016 and further explained 



Page 6 of 8 
 

why she supported the location at 340 Route 6. Member Rein said that her decision to support the 340 
Route 6 location had nothing to do with a plan to provide affordable housing. Furthermore, Member 
Rein was not a member of the Select Board in 2016.  
 
Member Weinstein stated that he had recently attended the most recent Council on Aging (CoA) 
meeting and the CoA is moving forward with several activities as a result of the reorganization and hiring 
of additional staff. Member Weinstein noted that 60% of the Town’s population is over the age of sixty 
and given the transportation needs (for example medical appointments and Town meetings) of this 
population, the CoA would like to consider the hiring of a transportation coordinator to assist those 
residents. Member Weinstein voiced his advocacy for a transportation coordinator for the CoA. 
 
Member Dundas reported that the Concert Committee had met on November 13, 2023, to discuss 
events for 2024. Member Dundas noted that the Concert Committee is considering an initiative to have 
young local talent open for headliners of scheduled concerts. The Planning Board and the Cemetery 
Commission will meet this week. The Water and Sewer Board met on November 9, 2023, and there is a 
reduction of water consumption in Truro. Member Dundas was happy to announce that the VFW had 
recognized the late Ozzie Rose and the late Richard D. Scoullar with an endowment established in their 
names to provide scholarships for veterans pursuing careers in the trade fields. Member Dundas also 
mentioned the scholarship from Cape Cod Community College in the late Manny Motta’s (a United 
States Army soldier killed in action in Korea in 1950) name to which anyone from Barnstable County can 
apply and the VFW’s donation of $50,000 to Heroes in Transition that supports veterans from Cape Cod 
who suffer from PTSD and helps Gold Star families.   
 
Vice Chair Areson announced that the dredging has arrived at Pamet Harbor and will start upon 
completion of the survey work. Vice Chair Areson said the Community Preservation Committee (CPC) 
received eight applications for grants (the deadline was November 1, 2023) requesting up to $900,000 in 
grants. There is an estimated $780,000 coming in this year but there are leftover funds from previous 
years in various categories. The CPC will meet on December 5, 2023, to consider those grant applications 
and will make decisions at its January 2024 meeting. The Board of Health had a hearing last week and 
Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe has been involved with other Cape Cod communities 
regarding the opioid settlement money. Health and Conservation Agent Beebe hoped that she would be 
able to provide a Memorandum of Understanding to the Select Board by the end of the year as to how 
to spend the $600,000 coming to Cape Cod over the next 18 years but that money keeps increasing. Vice 
Chair Areson wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.    
 
Chair Reed commented on the number of corporations that are buying homes and businesses on Cape 
Cod. Chair Reed said there are negative consequences of these purchases such as the economic, social, 
and cultural well-being. Chair Reed expressed concern about timeshares, and she would like the Town to 
consider how it feels about partial ownership. Chair Reed noted that she had done much research on 
this topic and that Nantucket and other coastal communities with large summer populations and smaller 
off-season populations result in reduced housing stock controlled by a few owners. Chair Reed said that 
things to consider are limited economic diversity, a loss of local identity, job loss and wage suppression, 
income inequality, the impact on small businesses, reduced community engagement, environmental 
concerns, risk of monopolies, and an economic vulnerability affecting the Town. Chair Reed will engage 
with the Planning Board and the ZBA to work on this. Chair Reed concluded that she is concerned about 
the corporate impact on the community.   
 
 



Page 7 of 8 
 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman commented on the incorrect suggestion by Mr. Slater that the Town had 
considered Town Hall Hill for affordable housing from one conversation between previous Town 
Manager Rae Ann Palmer and the DPW director in 2017. Town Manager Tangeman emphasized that 
there has been no discussion on this topic among Town staff or others during his tenure as Town 
Manager. Town Manager Tangeman encouraged the community to review the information on the DPW 
website which provides data on why the 340 Route 6 location has been selected.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman also provided additional information about the postponement of the Special 
Town Meeting and updates on staff recruitment.  
  
Town Manager Tangeman, with input from Assistant Town Manager Clark, discussed the agenda items 
for the next meeting on December 5, 2023. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:09 pm. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  



Page 8 of 8 
 

Legal Notice 
Drizos Contracting LLC Contract 
Public Safety Building Envelope Improvement Contract with Drizos Contracting LLC 
Draft Revised Policy #59 
Policy #59 
Draft Ad Hoc Municipal Revenue Task Force Charge 
Draft Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee Charge 
Eastham Zoning Task Force Charge, Report, and Meeting Minutes 
Orleans Zoning Task Force Charge 
One Day Entertainment Application and Commonwealth of Massachusetts License for Public 
Entertainment on Sunday – Truro Vineyards 
 
 




